SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED

Registered Office : 'PREMLATA', 39, Shakespeare Sarani, 3rd. Floor, Kolkata-700 017, West Bengal, Telefax ; +91 33-2289 2734/35/36

August 13, 2018
The Secretary Listing Department
BSE Limited

PJ Towers Mumbai-400001

Dear Sirs/Madam

Re: Submission of Annual Report under Regulation 34 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015

Please find enclosed the Annual Report for the Financial Year Ended 31 March, 2018.

Please note that our Company got Listed on 30" July, 2018 and we obtained the in Principle approval
from BSE dated 22, June, 2018

This is for your information and record.
Yours faithfully

Supershakti Metaliks Limited

Navin Agarwal
Company Secretary

Encl:a/a
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Date: 04™ May, 2017

Dear Member’s/Director’s/Auditor’s,

You are cordially invited to attend the 6" Annual General Meeting of the Members of
SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED to be held as per the following details:

Date: 10/05/2018

Day: Thursday
Time: 12:30 P.M.
Venue: Premlata, 39 Shakespeare Sarani, 3rd Floor, Kolkata — 700 017

The Notice of the meeting, containing the business to be transacted, is enclosed.
Thanking You,

Please acknowledge receipt of this notice.

For and on behalf of
SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED

Enclosures:

Notice of the AGM along with E‘(planatory Notes
Attendance slip

Proxy form (MGT-11)

Route Map
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that 6™ Annual General Meeting of the Members of SUPERSHAKTI
METALIKS LIMITED will be held on Thursday the 10" day of May 2018 at 12:30 P.M. at the
Registered Office of the'Company situated at 39, Shakespeare Sarani, 3™ Floor Kolkata — 700 017
to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

o

. Adoption of the Financial Statements :-

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements as at 31St March, 2018 and
the report of the Board ot Directors and Auditors thereon.

Re-Appointment of Statutory Auditors :-

To ratify appointment of Statutory Auditors and to fix their remuneration and in this regard to
consider and, if thought fit, to pass Wlth or without modification(s), the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the: Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
(“Rules”) (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in
force), the Company hereby ratifies the appointment of M/s Singhi & Co., Chartered
Accountants, Kolkata (FRN: ICAI — 302049E), as Auditors of the Company to hold office
from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the 7™
AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2019 to examine and audit the accounts of the
Company for the financial year 2018-19 at such remuneration as may be mutually agreed
between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors.”

Re-Appointment of Director retiring by rotation :-

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Deepak Agarwal as he retires by rotation and being
cligible offers himself for re - appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. Ratification of Remuneration of Cost Auditors :-

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modlﬁcatlon the followmg resolution
as an Ordinary Resolutlon -

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, as amended from time to time, the
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Company hereby ratifics the remuneration of Rs. 30,000/~ (Rupees Thirty Thousand only)
plus additional taxes and actual out-of-pocket expenses payable to M/s S. CHHAPARIA &
ASSOCIATES, Cost Accountants who are appointed as Cost Auditors to conduct the audit
of cost records maintained by the Company for the Financial Year 2018-19.”

. Appointment of Mr. Vijay Kumar Bhandari as Independent Director for a period of
-Five Years:-

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:-

“RESOLYED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 read with
Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)
and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), Mr. Vijay
Kumar Bhandari (DIN: 00052716), who was appointed as an Additional Director of the
Company with effect from 01/04/2018 under Section 161 of the Act, be and is hereby
appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a term upto five
consecutive years commencing from 01/04/2018 and the term shall not be subject to retire by
rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts,
deeds and things, to execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required
in order to effect to this resolution.”

. Appointment of Mrs., Bhawna Khanna as Indep'endent Director for a period of Five
Years :-

~ To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 read with
Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”™)
and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), Mrs. Bhawna
 Khanna (DIN: 06886294), who was appointed-as an Additional Director of the Company
with effect from 01/04/2018 under Section 161 of the Act, be and is hereby appointed as an
Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a term upto five consecutive years
commencing from 01/04/2018 and the term shall not be subject to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts,
deeds and things, to execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required
in order to effect to this resolution."
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7. Appointment of Mr. Tuhinanshu Shekhar Chakrabarty as Independent Director for a

period of Five Years:-

~ To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 read with
Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™y -
and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), Mr.
Tuhinanshu Shekhar Chakrabarty (DIN: 05328779), who was appointed as an Additional
Director of the Company with effect from 01/04/2018 under Section 161 of the Act, be and is
hereby appointed as.an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a term upto
five consecutive years commencing from 01/04/2018 and the term shall not be subject to
retire by rotation. '

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts,
deeds and things, to execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required
in order to effect to this resolution.”

Creation of Charge on Movable And Immovable Properties of the Company, Both
Present And Future, in Respect of Borrowings:-

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications the following resolution
as a Special Resolution:- |

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the section 180 (1) (a) and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, consent of the members be and is
hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the
“Board” which term shall include any Committee/Finance Committee thereof for the time
being exercising the powers conferred on the Board by this Resolution) to create such
charges, mortgages and hypothecations on such movable and immovable properties, both
present and future, and in such manner as the Board may deem fit, together with power to
take over the management and concern of the Company in certain events, if required, in
favour of Banks / Financial Institutions / other investing agencies / trustees for the holders of
debentures / bonds / other instruments which may be issued to or subscribed by all or any of
the financial institutions / banks / any other investing agencies or any other person(s) / bodies
corporate by way of private placement or otherwise to secure rupee / foreign currency loans,
debentures, bonds or other instruments (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Loans™),
whether already borrowed or to be borrowed, provided that the total amount of loans together
with interest thereon, additional interest, compound interest, liquidated damages,
commitment charges, premium on pre-payment or on redemption, costs, charges, expenses
and all other moneys payable by the Company in respect of the said loans, shall not, at any
time exceed the limit of INR 1000 Crores (Indian Rupees One Thousand Crores).
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board/Finance Committee be and is hereby authorized
and empowered to arrange or settle the terms and conditions on which all such monies are to
be borrowed from time to time as to interest, repayment, security or otherwise howsoever as
it may think fit and to do all such acts, deeds and things as they may deem necessary to give
effect to the above resolution including but not limited to the appointment of any
manager/consultant or any other intermediary in respect of the above offerings and/or to
execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required.”

. Increase in the Borrowing Powers of the Company:-

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications the following resolution
as a Special Resolution:- :

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 180 (1) (c) and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, including any statutory modifications or any
amendments or any substitution or re-enactment thereof, if any, for the time being in force,
the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of
Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board” which term shall include
any Committee/Finance Committee thereof for the time being exercising the powers
conferred on the Board by this Resolution) to borrow money, as and when required, from,
including without limitation, any Bank and/or other Financial Institution and/or foreign
lender and/or anybody corporate/ cntity/entities and/or authority/authorities, any other
securities or instruments, such as floating rate notes, fixed rate notes, syndicated loans,
debentures, bonds, commercial papers, short term loans or any other instruments ete. and/or
through credit from official agencies and/or by way of commercial borrowings from the
private sector window of multilateral financial institution, either in rupees or in such other
foreign currencies as may be permitted by law from time to time, as may be deemed
appropriate by the Board for an aggrepate amount not exceeding INR 1000 Crores (Indian
Rupees One Thousand Crores), notwithstanding that money so borrowed together with the
monies already borrowed by the Company, if any (apart from temporary loans obtained from
the Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business) may exceed the aggregate of the
paid-up share capital of the Company and its free reserves.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board/Finance Cemmittee be and is hereby authorized
and empowered to arrange or settle the terms and conditions on which all such monies are to
be borrowed from time to time as to interest, repayment, security or otherwise howsoever as
it may think fit and 1o do all such acts, deeds and things as they may deem necessary to give
effect to the above resolution including but not limited to the appointment of any
manager/consultant or any other intermediary in respect of the above offerings and/or to
cxecute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required.”

Works : Kanjiial Avenue, Opp. DPL Zone"8" Substation, Durgapur-713210, West Bengal, Phiona : +91 343 2552598 / 3284
CIN - U28910WB2012PTC189128, E-mall ; suparshaktimstaliks@gmail.com



SUPERSHAKT! METALIKS Lil

Registered Office : 'PREMLATA', 39, Shakespeare Sarani, 3+d. Flogr, Kolkata-700 017, West Bengal, Tefefax : +91 33-2289 2734/35/36

10. Investment(S), Loans, Guarantees And Security In Excess Of Limits Specified Under

11,

Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013:-

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications the following resolution
as a Special Resolution:-

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions ‘of Section 186(3) and other applicable
provistons, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under (including
any statutory modification thereof for the time being in force and as may be enacted from
time to time), subject to such approvals, consents, sanctions and permissions as may be
necessary, the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the
Board (hereinafter referred to as the “Board” which term shall include any
Committee/Finance Committee thereof for the time being exercising the powers conferred on
the Board by this Resolution)for making investment(s) in excess of limits specified under
section 186 of Companies Act, 2013, from time to time in acquisition of securities of any,
body corporate or for giving loans, guarantees or providing securities to any, body corporate
or other person/ entity whether in India or outside India, as may be considered appropriate for
an amount not exceeding Rs. 500 Crores (Rupees Five Hundred Crores only),
notwithstanding that such investment and acquisition together with the Company's existing
investments in all other bodies corporate, loans and guarantees given and securities provided
shall be in excess of the limits prescribed under section 186(3), of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board/Finance Committee be and is hereby authorized
and empowered to arrange or settle the terms and conditions on which all such monies are to
be borrowed from time to time as to interest, repayment, security or otherwise howsoever as
it may think fit and to do all such acts, deeds and things as they may deem necessary to give
effect to the above resolution including but not limited: to the appointment of any
manager/consultant or any other intermediary in respect of the above offerings and/or to

execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required.”

Authorisation for Issue of Shares Through Public Issue:-

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications the following resolution

‘as a Special Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 23, 26, 28, 62(1)(c) and other .
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any amendments,
modifications or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force, (*Companies Act, 2013”)
and the rules and regulations made thereunder, the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
1956, to the extent that such provisions have not been superseded by the Companies Act,
2013 or repealed (“Companies Act, 1956™), the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956,
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as amended (“SCRA”), and the rules and regulations framed thereunder including the
Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957 (“SCRR™) and the SECC Regulations, the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009, as amended (“SEBI ICDR Regulations™), the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as
amended (“Listing Regulations™), the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, as
amended (“FEMA”) and the rules and regulations made thereunder and other applicable
laws, rules, regulations, policies or guidelines, including the rules, regulations, guidelines,
notifications and circulars, if any, prescribed by the Government of India, the Reserve Bank
of India (“RBI”), , Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) or any other competent
~authority (collectively, the “Regulatory Authorities”), from time to time, to the extent
applicable and in accordance with the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Company and subject to approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions as
might be required from the Regulatory Authorities and other third parties, and subject to such
conditions as might be prescribed by them while granting such approvals, consents,
‘permissions and sanctions and which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the
Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”, which term shall be deemed to include duly
constituted committee of the Board), consent of the shareholders be and is hereby granted for
an initial public offering of Equity Shares and the Board be and is hereby authorized to
create, offer, issue, allot and/or transfer upto 9,50,000 (Nine Lac Fifty Thousand) Equity
Shares, by way of a fresh issuance of Equity Shares, out of the authorized share capital of the
- Company (“Fresh Issue”), and an offer for sale by the existing shareholders of the Company
for upto 8,00,000 (Eight Lacs) Equity Shares (“Offer for Sale”), including any issue and
allotment of Equity Shares to any other person(s) pursuant to any pre-Issue placement (if any)
( Fresh Issue and Offer for Sale, hereinafter collectively referred as “Issue/Offer”) at such
price as deem fit by Board (“Issue Price/Offer Price”).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to such regulatory approvals as may be required,
the Issue shall be to such persons, who may or may not be shareholders of the Company, as
the Board may, in its sole discretion decide, whether individual(s), companies, bodies
corporate or institutions including foreign portfolio investors / Indian financial institutions,
qualified institutional buyers, as defined under the SEBI ICDR Regulations, resident Indians,
non-resident Indians, mutual funds, banks, insurance companies, permanent employees of the
Company, other persons or entities, as may be permissible under applicable law, including
reservation for any permissible persons or categories of investors, for cash at a price as
finalized by the Board and the Selling Shareholders in consultation with the Lead Manager /
Merchant Banker,, in accordance with the provisions of the SEBI ICDR. Regulations, and in
such manner and on such terms and conditions as the Board may think fit, in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Companies Act, 1956, SCRA, SCRR, FEMA and
other applicable law.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director, Chief Financial Officer, Compliance Officer
. and the Company Secretary, be and arc hereby jointly and severally authorized to do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things and execute all such other documents, etc. as they may deem
- fit in its absolute discretion, and settle any question, difficulty, or doubt that may arise with
regard thereto or in relation to the Issue. '
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RESGLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts,
matters, deeds and things and negotiate, finalise and execute such deeds, documents and
agreements, as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary, proper or desirable in
relation to the Issue and the listing of the Equity Shares pursuant to the Issue, in the best
interests of the Company, including determination of the timing, size and price in relation to
the Issue in consultation with the Lead Managers to the Tssue and approve and appoint
intermediaries, and to settle or give instructions or directions for settling any questions,
difficulties or doubts that may arise, in regard to the offering, issue, allotment and utilization
of the Fresh Issue proceeds, if applicable and such other activities as may be necessary in
relation to the Issue, as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem fit and proper in the best
interest of the Company and the Issue, without requiring any further approval of the members
and that all or any of the powers of the Company devolved pursuant to this resolition may be
exercised by the Board or any duly constituted committee of the Board,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Equity Shares allotted and/or transferred pursuant to
the Issue as aforesaid shall be listed on one or more recognised stock exchanges in India.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Equity Shares allotted and/or transferred pursuant to
the Issue as aforesaid shall be subject to the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Company and shall rank pari passu with the existing Equity Shares in all respects, including
rights in respect of dividend.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT over subscription to the extent of 10% of the Fresh Issuc
shall be retained for the purpose of rounding off while finalizing the basis of allotment in
relation to the Issue.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all monies received out of the Issue shall be transferred to
a separate bank account referred to in Section 40(3) of the Companies Act, 2013; and if the
application monies received pursuant to the Issue are not refunded within such time, as
specified by SEBI and in accordance with applicable law, the Company and/or the selling
shareholders shall pay interest on failure thereof, as per applicable law, '

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to the provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations,
such Equity Shares as are not transferred in the Issue may be disposed of by the Board to
such persons and in such manner and on such terms as the Board may, in its absolute
discretion, think most beneficial to the Company, including offering or placing them with
banks / financial institutions / investment institutions / mutnal funds / foreign institutional
investors / foreign portfolio investors / bodies corporate / such other persons or otherwise.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in connection with any of the foregoing resolutions, the
members of the Board and such other persons as may be authorized by the Board, on behalf
of the Company, be and are hereby severally authorized to execute and deliver any and all
other documents, papers or instruments and to do or cause to be done any and all acts or
things as may be necessary, appropriate or advisable in order to carry out the purposes and
intent of the foregoing resolutions for the Issue; and any such documents so executed and
delivered or acts and things done or caused to be done shall be conclusive evidence of the
authority of the Company in so doing and any document so executed and delivered or acts
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and things done or caused to be done prior to the date hereof are hereby ratified, confirmed
and approved as the acts and deeds of the Company, as the case may be.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors, Chief Financial Officer, Compliance
Officer and the Company Secretary be and are hereby severally authorised to issue certified
true copies of these resolutions to various authorities.”

12, Maintaining and keeping the Company’s registers required to be maintained under
Section 88 of the Companies Act, 2013 and copies of annual returns filed under Section
92 of the Companies Act, 2013 or any one or more of them, at a place other than
Company’s Registered Office:-

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications the following resolution
as a Special Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 94 read with Section 88 and 92
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there
under, the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to keep,
maintain and preserve Register of Members and Index of Members of the Company, at the
Office of Blgsha:re Services Private Limited 1* Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building Opp.
Vasant oasis, Makwana Road ,Marol, Andheri East Mumbai-400059 instead of keeping and
maintaining the same at Registered Office of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors or KMP of the Company be and is
hereby authorised to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or
expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

For and on behalf of
Pate: 04/05/2018 _ SUPERSHAKTTI METALIKS LIMITED
Place: Kolkata

AGARWAL
(COMPANY SECRETARY)
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NOTES:

1. The Explanatory Statement as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 related to
the Special Business to be transacted at the meeting is annexed hereto.

2. A member who is entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend and vote on a poll to vote instead of himself/herself. The proxy need not be a
member of the Company. A blank proxy form is enclosed. The proxy form duly stamped
and executed shounld be deposited at the registered office of the Company at least 48 hours
before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person
shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.,

3. The register of members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from
Sunday the 06th day of May, 2018 to Wednesday the 09" day of May, 2018 (both days
inclusive).

4. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are
requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their

representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

5. Members/Proxies are requested to bring the attendance slip filled in for attending the Meeting.

7 For and on behalf of
Date: 04/05/2018 . - SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED
Place: Kolkata -

NAVIY AGARWAL
®(COMPANY SECRETARY)
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

ITEM NO. 4

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Act, the Company is required to have the audit of its cost records
conducted by a Cost Accountant in Practice. The Board of Directors has approved the appointment
of M/s S CHAPPARIA & ASSOCIATES, Cost Accountants (Registration No. 101591) as the Cost
Auditors of the Company to conduct audit of Cost Records maintained by the Company for the
Financial Year 2018-19, at a remuneration of Rs. 30,000/- (Rupees Thirty Thousand only) plus
additional taxes and actual out-of-pocket expenses. M/s § CHAPPARIA & ASSOCIATES have
furnished a certificate regarding their eligibility for appointment as Cost Auditors of the Company.
They have vast experience in the field of cost audit. The Board commends the Resolution at Item No.
4 of the accompanying Notice for ratification by the Members of the Company.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives are
concerned or interested in the Resolution at Item No. 4 of the accompanying Notice.

ITEM NO. 5

Your Board at its meeting held on 03/04/2018 has appointed Mr. Vijay Kumar Bhandari (DIN:
00052716} as an Additional Director in the Independent category on the Board of Company to hold
office till the next Annual General Meeting of the Company and therefore, his office is liable to be
vacated at this Annual General Meeting.

Your Board recommends appointment of Mr. Bhandari as an Independent Director of the Company
for a period of 5 (Five) years, w.e.f. 01/04/2018 and the term is not liable to retire by rotation. Mr.
Bhandari has submitted a declaration to the Company to the effect that he meets the criteria of
independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Act. In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Bhandari .
fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules framed there under for appointment as Non-
Executive Independent Director and he is independent of the management, Mr. Bhandari has
submitted, a declaration in prescribed Form DIR-8 to the effect that he is not disqualified from being
appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act, consent to act as Director in prescribed
Form DIR-2 and disclosure of interest in prescribed Form MBP-1.

Mr. Bhandari fulfills all the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder for his appointment as an Independent Director of the Company.

Accordingly, the Board recemmends the resolution in relation to appointment of Mr. Bhandari as an
Independent Director, for the approval by the shareholders of the Company.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is
concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 5.
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ITEM NO. 6

Your Board at its meeting held on 03/04/2018 has appointed Mrs. Bhawna Khanna (DIN: 06886294)
as an Additional Director in the Independent category on the Board of Company to hold office till
the next Annual General Meeting of the Company and therefore, her office is liable to be vacated at
this Annual General Meeting. :

Your Board recommends appointment of Mrs. Khanna as an Independent Director of the Company
for a period of 5 (Five) years, w.e.f. 01/04/2018 and the term is not liable to retire by rotation. Mrs.

Khanna has submitted a declaration to the Company to the effect that she meets the criteria of
independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Act. In the opinion of the Board, Mrs. Khanna
fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules framed there under for appointment as Non-
Executive Independent Director and she is independent of the management. Mrs. Khanna has
submitted, a declaration in prescribed Form DIR-8 to the effect that she is not disqualified from
being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act, consent to act as Director in
prescribed Form DIR-2 and disclosure of interest in prescribed Form MBP-1.

- Mrs. Khanna fulfills all the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder for her appointment as an Independent Director of the Company.

Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Mrs. Khanna as an
Independent Director, for the approval by the shareholders of the Company.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is
concemed or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at I[tem No.6.

_ ITEM NO. 7

Your Board at its meeting held on 03/04/2018 has appointed Mr. Tuhinanshu Shekhar
Chakrabarty (DIN: 05328779) as an Additional Director in the Independent category on the Board
of Company (o hold office till the next Annual General Meeting of the Company and therefore, hlS
office is liable to be vacated at this Annual General Meeting.

Your Board recommends appointment of Mr. Chakrabarty as an Independent Director of the
Company for a period of 5 (Five) years, w.e.f. 01/04/2018 and the term is not liable to retire by
rotation, Mr. Chakrabarty has submitted a declaration to the Company to the effect that he meets the
criteria of independence as provided tinder Section 149(6) of thie Act. In the opinion of the Board,
Mr. Chakrabarty fuifils the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules framed there under for
appointment as Non-Executive Independent Director and he is independent of the management. Mr.
Chakrabarty has submitted, a declaration in prescribed Form DIR-8 to the effect that he is not
disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act, consent to act as
Director in prescribed Form DIR-2 and disclosure of interest in prescribed Form MBP-1,

Mr. Chakrabarty fulfills all the condltlons specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder for his appointment as an Independent Director of the Company.
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Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Mr. Chakrabarty as
an Independent Director, for the approval by the shareholders of the Company.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is
concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No.7.

ITEM NO. 8

Pursuant to the provisions of section 180 (1) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company requires
consent of the shareholders to be obtained by passing special resolution for the purpose of
mortgaging / creating charges on the properties of the Company to secure the loans availed by the
Company.

By this proposal the approval of the shareholders is sought for mortgaging/creating charge on the
assets of the Company to secure the loans availed by the Company up to a limit of INR 1000
Crores (Indian Rupees One Thousand Crores);

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item Number 8 of the
Notice.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 8 of the Notice for approval by
the Shareholders.

- ITEM NOQO. 9

Pursuant to the provisions of section 180 (1) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors
shall not except with the approval of the Company in general meeting, borrow money, where the
money to be borrowed, together with the money already borrowed by the Company will exceed
aggregate of its paid-up share capital and free reserves, apart from temporary loans obtained from the
Company's bankers in the ordinary course of business. '

In view of the business expansion, growing operations and the need for higher credit requirement, it
is now proposed to obtain the permission of the members to increase the borrowing limits INR 1000
Crores (Indian Rupees One Thousand Crores); :

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item Number 9 of the
‘Notice. :

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Iteni No. 9 of the Notice for approval by
the Shareholders.

ITEM NO. 10
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Pursuant to the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors shall
not except with the approval of the Company in general meeting shall directly or indirectly:

give any loan to any person or other body corporate;

give any guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan to any other body corporate or
person;

and acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of any other body
corporate, exceeding sixty percent of its paid-up share capital, free reserves and securities premium
- account or one hundred percent of its free reserves and securities premium account, whichever is
more.

By this proposal, it is proposed to pass enabling resolution authorizing board of directors or any of its
committee of the Company to make investment or give loan, guarantee or provide security upto INR
500 Crores (Indian Rupees Five Hundred Crores) at any point of time.

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item Number 10 of the
Notice. ‘

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 10 of the Notice for ‘zapproval by
the Sharcholders, ' '

ITEM NO. 11

The Company intends to list its Equity Shares on one or more Stock Exchanges to enable the
sharcholders to have a formal market place for dealing with the Company’s equity shares. For this
purpose, it is intended to undertake an initial public offering of the equity shares of the Company (the
“Offer”) Supershakii Metaliks Limited and Mrs. Sabita Agarwal, Mrs. Priti Agarwal, Mrs. Vibha
Agarwal, Mr. Sitaram Agarwal, M/s. Deepak Kumar (HUF), M/s. Dilipp Kumar (HUF), M/s.
Sitaram Agarwal (HUF) and Crawford Plantations Private Limited (the existing shareholders of the
Company), have also confirmed that they will offer certain of their Equity Shares in the Offer. The
Company intends to undertake the offer and list its equity Shares in the offer and list its equity shares
at an opportune time in consultation with Merchant Banker and other advisor and subject to
applicable regulatory approvals. '

In order to further meet the funding requirements, which mainly relates to funding the working
capital requirements of the Company so as to facilitate growth, the Board of Directors of your
Company propose to make a Public Issue of equity shares aggregating up to upto 9,50,000 (Nine Lac
Fifty Thousand) Equity Shares, by way of a fresh issuance of Equity Shares, out of the authorized
share capital of the Company (“Fresh Issue”), and an offer for sale by the existing shareholders of
the Company for upto 8,00,000 (Eight Lacs) Equity Shares (“Offer for Sale”), including any issue
and allotment of Equity Shares to any other person(s) pursuant to any pre-Issue placement (if any) (
Fresh Issue and Offer for Sale, hereinafter collectively referred as “Issue/Offer”) at such price as
deem fit by Board (“Issue Price/Offer Price”) in fixed price mechanism in consultation with
Merchant Banker(s) or any advisor(s) and by following the procedures stated in the provisions of
Section 23, 26, 28, 62(1)(c) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
(including any amendment or re-enactment thereof) and the Rules framed thereunder, the provisions
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of Securities Contracts Regulations Act, 1956 and the Rules framed thereunder, the SEBI (Issue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009. The shares would be eligible for being
listed on recognized Stock Exchange in India. The Board recommends the resolution for your
approval. Additionally, to the extent the above requires amendments to be made in terms of the
Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time
being in force, the "Companies Act, 2013"), the SEB! ICDR Regulations, any other law or if
recommended by vartous advisors to the Company in connection with the IPO, the Board will make
necessary amendments. The details regarding number of shares to be issued / issue price shall be
decided in consultation of Merchant Bankers.

- The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 11 of the Notice for approval by
the Shareholders.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and relatives thereof is interested or concerned in
the proposed Special Resolution except to the extent of their shareholding,

ITEM NO. 12

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 94 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there
under, the Register of Members and Index of Members required to be kept and maintained by the
company under Section 88 and copies of the Annual Return filed by the Company under Section 92
shall be kept at the registered office of the company, provided that such registers or copies of return
may also be kept at any other place in India in which more than one-tenth of the total number of ,
members entered in the register of members reside, if approved by a special resolution passed at a
general meeting of the company and the Registrar has been given a copy of the proposed special
resolution in advance. In view of the above, it is proposed to authorize M/s. Bigshare Services
Private Limited, Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, to maintain, preserve and authenticate
Register of Members and Index of Members of the Company, at its office situated at 1% Floor, Bharat
Tin Works Building Opp. Vasant oasis, Makwana Road ,Marol, Andheri East Mumbai-400059
instead of maintaining the same al Registered Office of the Company. '

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 12 of the Notice for approval by
the Shareholders.

None of the Dire.ctors, Key Managerial Personnel and relatives thereof is interested or concerned in
the proposed Special Resolution except to the extent of their shareholding.

For and on behalf of
Date: 04/05/2018 ' T SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED
Place: Kolkata : ;
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s

ATTENDANCE SLIP -

06™ Annual General Meeting to be held on Thursday the 10™ Day of May, 2018 at 12:30 P.M.

Regd. Folio No. : No. of shares held

I certify that 1 am a registered shareholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the Company and
hereby record my presence at the 06™ Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
Thursday the 10™ day of May 2018 at 12:30 P.M. at the Registered Office of the Company situated
at 39 Shakespeare Sarani, 3" Floor Kolkata — 700 017.

Membef’s/Proxy’s name in Block Letters Member’s/Proxy’s Signature

Note: Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance.
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Form No. MGT-11

Proxy Form
{Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 1 9(3)

of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 20147 .

CIN:

Name of the Company: Registered office:

Name of the member (s): Registered address:

E-mail Id:

Folio No:

[/'We, being the member (s)of ............. shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint:
1. Name: ........................

Address:

E-mail 1d:

Signature:

2, Name: .o
Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual

general meeting of the Company, to be held on the Thursday the 10" day of May 2017 at 12:30

P.M. at the Registered Office of the Company situated at 39 Shakespeare Sarani, 3" Floor Kolkata —

700 017 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No: :

1. Adoption of the Financial Statements

. Re-Appointment of Statutory Auditors

. Re-Appointment of Director retiring by rotation

. Ratification of Remuneration of Cost Auditors _

. Appointment of Mr. Vijay Kumar Bhandari as Independent Director for a period of Five Years

- Appointment of Mrs. Bhawna Khanna as Independent Director for a period of Five Years

. Appointment of Mr. Tuhinanshu Shekhar Chakrabarty as Independent Director for a period of
Five Years

8. Creation of Charge on Movable And Immovable Properties of the Company, Both Present And
Future, in Respect of Borrowings o

9. Increase in the Borrowing Powers of the Company

10.  Investment(S), Loans, Guarantees And Security In Excess Of Limits Specified Under Section

186 of Companies Act, 2013

11. Authorisation for Issue of Shares Through Public Issue

12, Maintaining and keeping the Company’s registers required to be maintained under Section 88

of the Companies Act, 2013 and copies of annual returns filed under Section 92 of the Companies

Act, 2013 or any one ot more of them, at a place other than Company’s Registered Office

Dated : '

~1 oL s L D

Affix
Revenue

Signature of Shareholder
Signature of ProxyHolder Stamp

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. -
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ROUTE MAP
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 6™ Annual Report on the business and operations of the
Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2018.

FINANCTAL RESULTS
The table below depicts the financial performance of the Company for the year ended 31st
March, 2018.
' (Amt in Lakh)
FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
€ INet Sales & Other Income 3600873 | 3010241
Profit before Interest, Depreciation/Amortisation & Taxation 2681.63 808.33
interest : ~ 368.98 454.66
Depreciation/Amortisation & Write-offs | 422.43 277.88
Profit Before Tax 1890.23 75.79
Less/(Add) Provision for Taxation 652.15 17.95
Profit After Tax 1238.08 57.84
Add: Balance brought from Previous Year 815.76 757.92
(| Balance carried to Balance Sheet 2053.84 815.76
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share 24.95 1.17

OVERVIEW OF COMPANY’S FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Your Company posted' good financial results with a net profit of Rs. 1238.08 Lakhs during the
year under review. Due to continuous efforts of the management the revenues of the company
increased by 19.62% to that of the previous year. The Company is looking forward to increase its

- profits in the coming financial years with the support of all the stakeholders of the Company.
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS OCCURRED

During the year, the name of the Company has been converted from “Supershakti Metaliks
Pvt, Ltd.” to “Supershakti Metaliks Ltd.” by Special Resolution passed at Extra Ordinary
General Meeting of the members of the Company held on 06™ April, 2018 and the Company has
obtained fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated, 03™ day of May, 2018 from the Registrar of
Companies, for the state of Kolkata.

DIVIDEND

No Dividend was declared for the financial year ended 31* March, 2018 due to conservation of
Profits for the future expansion of business of the Company.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The Company did not transfer any amount to the General Reserve for the Financial Year ended
March 31%, 2018.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company.

( 1 CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH REVATED PARTIES

The Company has entered into contracts/arrangements with the related parties during the
Financial Year 2017-18 which were in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis.
Thus, provisions of Section 188(1) of the Act are not applicable and the disclosure under AOC-2
is not required. However, your attention is drawn to the Related Party disclosure in Note no. 27H
of the Financial Statements. :

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED

There are no orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would impact the going concern
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SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company as on date of Balance Sheet is Rs. 6,00,00,000/-
divided into 6000000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each.

The paid up share capital of the Company as on date of Balance Sheet is Rs. 49,624,390/-
divided into 4962439 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

During the year under review, the Company has increased the Authorized Share Capital of the
Company, from Rs. 5,00,00,000/- to Rs. 6,60,00,000/- at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting
held on 19/03/2018.

During the year under review, the Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights,
sweat equity shares or Employee Stock Options.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

There was no change in the nature of business of your Company during the financial year ended
31%March, 2018.

DEPOSITS

During the financial year, Company has not accepted any type of deposits. Neither, any type of
deposits of previous year is Unpaid or Unclaimed during the financial year.

( PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS MADE BY THE
o COMPANY UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financia! Statements.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Your Company has an adequate system of internal financia! controls with reference to financial
statements, including but not limited to safeguard and protection of assets from loss, their

r

el Avi -3 | - ' : +91 343 2552598 / 3284
ks : Kaniilal Avenue, Opp. DPL Zone “B" Substation, Durgapur 7?13210, Wgst Bengal, Phone : + ‘ .
wor CIN j U28910WB2012PLC 189128, E-mail : supershaktimetaliks@gmail.com, www.supershaktimetaliks.com



- SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED

Registered Office : ‘PREMLATA, 39, Shakespeare Sarani, 3rd. Floor, Kolkata-700 017, West Bengal. Telefax ; +91 33-2289 2734/35/36

unauthorized use or disposition. All the transactions were properly authorized, recorded and
reported to the Management. The Company is following all the applicable Accounting Standards
for properly maintaining the books of accounts and reporting in the financial statements, Your
Company continues to ensure proper and adequate systems and procedures commensurate with
its size and nature of its business.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

The Shareholders of the Company At their Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on 30
September, 2016, have appointed M/s. Singhi & Co., Chartered Accountants, Kolkata (FRN:
ICAI-302049E), Kolkata, as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the
(- \ conclusion of that AGM till the conclusion of the 06™ AGM (subject to ratification of the:
‘ appointment by the members at every AGM held after that AGM) at such remuneration as may

be decided by the Board of Directors.

The Board recommends their appointment for ratification at the ensuring Annual General
Meeting.

COST AUDITORS

The Board has appointed M/s S Chhaparia & Associates, Cost Accountants (Registration No.
101591} as Cost Auditors to carry out audit of the Cost Records for the period 1st April, 2018 to
31st March, 2019, -

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

The extract of the Annual Return under section 92(3) in FORM NO. MGT — 9 is appended as
Annexure - I to the Directors’ Report.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

" Considering the Industry’s current performance and the demand for Steel in the years ahead, the
prospects and profitability from future operations of the Company are expected to be better.

ki
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DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)

During the Year the Board of Directors of the Company appointed Mr. Vijay Kumar Bhandari,
Mr. Tuhinanshu Shekhar Chakrabarty and Mrs. Bhawna Khanna as an additional directors
in the capacity of Non - Executive Independent Directors of the Company at their Board
Meeting held on 03/04/2018.

The Board recommends their appointment as an Independent Director’s of the Company to hold
office for a term upto five consecutive years commencing from 01/04/2018 at the ensuring
Annual General Meeting.

SL. NO. NAME OF THE DIRECTOR DESIGNATION
1. Mr. Dilipp Agarwal Chairman & Non-Executive Director
2, Mr. Ajay Kumar Bajaj Whole Time Director
3. Mr. Deepak Agarwal Non - Executive Director
4, Mr. Vijay Kumar Bhandari Non - Executive Independent Director
5. Mr. Tuhinanshu Shekhar Chakrabarty| Non - Executive Independent Director
6. Mrs. Bhawna Khanna Non - Executive Independent Director

During the Year the Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on 03/04/2018,
appointed Mr. Shyam Sundar Somani as Chief Financial Officer of the Company, with effect
from 01°" April, 2018.

Mr. Navin Agarwal was appointed as a Company Secretary of the Company with effect from
01% April, 2018.

As on the date of this report, the following are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company:

lﬁg NAME OF THE KMP DESIGNATION
1. Mr. Ajay Kumar Bajaj Whole Time Director

2. Mr. Shyam Sundar Somani Chief Financial Officer

3. Mr. Navin Agarwal Company Secretary

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Pursuant to Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has received necessary
declaration from each Independent Director confirming that they meet the criteria of
Independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Act and SEBI (Listing QbdiZamegs &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
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DIRECTOR RETIRING BY ROTATION

- As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Deepak Agarwal (Dlrector) retires by
rotation and being eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

* Six Board Meetings were held during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2018 i.e. (28/04/2017,
10/06/2017, 25/08/2017, 26/09/2017, 27/11/2017 and 16/02/2018). The maximum gap between
any two Board Meetings was less than one Hundred and Twenty days.

The names of Members of the Board, their attendance at the Board Meetings are as under:

Name of Directors Number of Meetings attended
Mr. Dilipp Agarwal 5/6

Mr. Deepak Agarwal 6/6

Mr. Ajay Kumar Bajaj ' 6/6

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR
ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE STATUTORY AUDITORS
AND THE PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in their report. The
provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report is not applicable to the Company.

LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

COMPANY'’S POLICY RELATING TO MIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are not applicable to the Company

Works : Kénjilal Avenue, Opp. DPL Zone "B" Substation, Durgapur-713210, West Bengal, Phone : +91 343 2552598 / 3284
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- SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED

Registered Office : ‘'PREMLATA’, 39, Shakespeare Sarani, 3rd. Floor, Kolkata-700 017, West Bengal, Telefax : +91 33-2289 2734/35/36

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT

COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING

VIGIL. MECHANISM

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the
Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 is not applicable to the

Company.

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board

hereby submit its responsibility Statement:

a,

in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2018,
the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

the Director’s had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year
ended 31st March, 2018 and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

the Director’s had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the

assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; .

the Director’s had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

the Director’s have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
Company and that such Internal Financial Control are adequate and are operating
effectively; and

‘the Director’s had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions

of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

" The Company is in the Process of adopting a policy on risk management. Your Company
believes that managing the risk helps in maximizing the returns. The Company's approach to
addressing business risk is comprehensive and includes periodic review of such risks and
frameworks for the mitigating the risks and reporting mechanism of such risk

- management framework is reviewed periodically by the board.

Works : Kanjilal Avenue, Opp. DPL Zone "B" Substation, Durgapur-713210, West Bengal, Phone : +91 343 2552598 / 3284
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- SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED

Registered Office : PREMLATA', 39, Shakespeare Sarani, 3rd. Floor, KoIkata—_‘!OO 017, West Bengal, Telefax : +91 33-2289 2734/35/36

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

The Company has adopted a policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workpleice in
accordance with the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013.

‘There were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY_ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

A. ENERGY CONSERVATION

(a) Power Factor improvement by installing Capacitor at HT & LT side of Power Utilization,
due to implementation of Power Capacitor 10-15% energy is being saved per month.

(b) Harmonics reduction by using Detuned reactor, due to installation of Detuned Reactor 2-

‘4% energy is saved which was earlier wasted in Heat energy.

(c) Use of energy efficient motors at all new project and replacing old motor by energy
efficient motor in systematic manner, due to installation of energy efficient motor, around
10% of energy is being saved.

(d) Use of LED Lights indoor and outdoor, LED lights reduces the energy consumption by
40% at Outdoor and Indoor Lightning, ,

(&) Use of Direct Hot Rolling from CCM, by use of Direct Hot Rolling we have saved Rs.
800-1000 /t in rolling by saving furnace oil for reheating Billets. '

(f) Use of Natural Gas in reheating furnace in place of oil furnace, natural gas reduces the
energy cost of fuel by 40%.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Technology for Manufacturing MS Billet, HB Wire, TMT Bar and MS Wire Rod has been fully
adopted by your Company. It had not taken any Research & Development during the year under
review. As such no expenditure had been incurred on Research & Development.

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

(Rs. In Lacs)

Foreign Exchange outgo in terms of actual outflows 2075.83 291.14 I

M
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SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED

Registered Office : 'PREMLATA, 39, Shakespeare Sarani, 3rd. Floor, Kolkata-700 017, West Bengal, Telefax ; +91 33-2289 2734/35/36

APPRECIATION

_ Your Company’s employees had been instrumental for scaling new heights during the year under
review. Their commitment and contribution is also deeply acknowledged.

For and on behalf of
SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED .

Place: Kolkata W
Dated: 04/05/2018 - b \é\é\(\k{
e

umar Bajaj Deepak Agarwal
(Director) (Director)

DIN: 07604198 ) DIN: 00343812
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ANNEXURE - {

~—

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN for the flnancial yedr ended on 31.03.2018
» to sectlon 92(3] of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1} of the Companles (M and Admlnl lon) Aules, 2014]
I REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS
i} CIN: UZ8%10WB2012PLC189128
i} i Registration Date: 12/12/2012
jii} Name of the Company: SUPERSHAKTL METALIKS LIMITED
v} Category/ Sub- Category of the Company: Company Limited by Shares
v) Address of the Regwstered Office and contact details: 39, Shakespeare Sarani, 3rd Floar, Xotkata- 700017
Telefax: +91 33 2289 2734/ 35 / 36
wif Whether listed Company No
wil) MNameé, Addrass and Contact details of Registrar NA
1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnovar of the company shall be stated:-
Sl. No. Name and Description of main products/sarvices MIC Cade of the Product/ Service % to total turnover of the company
1 Wire Rad 241 42.49%
2 Billet - 241 14.43%
. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-

!sl. No. NAME AND ADDRE3S OF THE COMPANY CIN/GLN HOLDING/SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATE % of shares held Applicable Section
TS | N.A, N.A. A, N.A N.A.
. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equlty Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) ‘

i) Cotegory-wise Share Holding
Category of Number of Shares held at the beglnning of the year Number of Shares held at the end of the year % Change during the year
Demat Physical Total % of Total shares Demtat Physlcal Total % of Total shares
A. Promoters
{1} indian
a} Individual/HUF - 5,85,388 5,85,388 11.80 - 1,38,20% 1,358,209 2.78 {9.02}
b} Canteral Govt - - . - . . - -
c) State Gowt (s) - - - i - - - -
d) Bodies Corp, - 35,486,284 35,48,284 71.50 - 11,16,327 11,16,327 22,49 (49.01)
e) Banks/F| - - - - - - - -
f) Any other.... - - - - - 37,017,903 37,07,903 74.72 74.72
Sub-total (A} {1k- - 41,33,672 41,33,672 23.30 - 49,62,43% 49,62,439 100.00 16,69
{1} Forelgn
a} NRls- Individuals - - - - - - - - .
b) Other- Individuals | . - - - - - - - - -
<\ Badfes Corp. - - - - . - B . -
*3anks/FI - - - - - - - B . N
i'Any ather... - - - - - - - - -
Sub-total {A} {2}:- - N . - . N - - .
Total shareholding - 41,33,672 41,33,672 33.30 - 49,52,439 49,62,43% 100.90 16.69
. Public
1. Institutlons
a) Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - -
b} Banks/Fl - - - - - - - - -
c} Central Govt - - - - - - - - -
d] State Govt Is} - - - - - - ~ - -
e} Venture Capital - - - - R - B N N
f) Insurance - - - - - - - - -
g} Flls - - - - - - - - -
h) Forelgn Venture - - - . N B B ~ N
i} Others (specify) - - - - - - - - -
Sub-total (B){1):- - - - - . _ - Js—— -
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2. Non- Institutions
a} Bodies Cerp,
i} Indian - 8,28,332 8,28,332 16.69 -
Ti) Overseas - - - - - - - N
b) Individual - - . - - - - -
i} Individual - 435 435 0.01 - - -
i} Individual - . - - - - N N
) Others (specify) - - - - - - - -
Sub-total {B){2):- - 8,28,767 $,28,767 16.70 B . -
Total Public - 828767 328767 16.70 -
C. Shares held by - - - - - - - - -
Grand Tatal (A+B+C} . 49,62,439 49,62,439 100 - 49,62,439 -49,62,439 100 16.69

{ii} Shareholding of Pramoters

51, No. Shareholder’s Name Sharehalding at the beginning of the year Shareholdiog at the end of the year
% of Shares % of Sharas .
No. of Shares %fofhtn::al Shares Pledged/encumbered to total | No. of Shares #of to::al Shares of the Pledged/encumba % :ha:::: :Il:are nalding
efthe Company shares ompany red to total shares 6 the year
1 Deepak Agarwal 75158 1.51 - 75593 1.52 - 0.01
2 Dilipp Agarwal 62616 1.26 - 52616 1.26 - -
3 Sablta Agarwal 67092 1.35 - 306663 16.26 - 14.91
4 Sltaram Agarwal {HUF} 121354 2.45 - 121354 2.45 - -
-5 Priti Agarwal 48361 0.97 - 724861 14.61 - 13.64
] Vibha Agarwal 52169 1.05 - 715669 14,42 - 13.37
7 Deepak Kumar {HUF) 41751 .89 - 41751 0.84 - N
L3 Ollipp Kumar (RUF} 39884 0.80 - 39884 0.50 5 -
9 Sltaram Agarwal 77003 1.55 - 77003 1,55 - -
10 Veerbhadra Sales Pyk, Ltd. 811102 16.34 - 811102 16.34 - B
1 Skoda Trexim Put. Ltd. 288912 17.91 - - - _
12 Rocky D lcs Put. Lid. 902098 18.18 - - - - -
13 Khandelwal Finance Put. Ltd. 305225 5,15 - 305225 6.15 - -
14 Crawford P Pyt. Ltd, 6540947 12.92 - 352386 710 - 5,82
15 Aabha Sales Put. Lid. - - - 367026 7.40 - 7.40
16 Avantika Tie-Up Put. Ltd, - - - 461306 9.30 - 9.10
Total 41,33,672 83.30 - 49,62,439 100.00 - 52,91
{Ill} Change In Promoter's Shareholding
5l. No. Shareholding at the beglnning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year
% of total shares of the % of total shares of the
No. of shares company No. of shares pany
A the beginning of the year 41,33,672 83,30 - -
Date. wisa lljlcreasef Dacrease i|_'| Promoters Share : R 28.04.2017 828767 shares transferred 16.70
holding during the year specifying the reasons far
At the end of the year 41,33,672 83,30 4962439 100

{iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders {other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRsk:

- No. Shareholding at the beginning of the year Sharaholding at the end of the year
i For each of Top 10 sharehalders No. of shares % of total shares of the No. of shares % of total shares of the
i Abha Sales Put. Ltd, 2,968,026 5.01 - . R
2 Avantika Tie-Up Pyt. Ltd. 2,58,528 -5.21 - R
3 Savera Dealmark Pvt, Ltd, 2,71,772 5.48 - N
4 Sajjan Kumar Kedia 435 0.0 - -
Total 8,28,767 16.71 - -

{v) ShareholdIng of Directers and Key Managerlal Personnel:

Sl. No. Sharehaolding at tha beginning of the year Cumulatlve Shareholding during the year
For each of tha Directors and KMP No. of shares % of tolal shares of the No. of shares % of total shares of the
Al the beginning of the year 1,37,774 2.78 138209 .78
Date wise Increasa/ Dacrease in Share holding - - - -
At the end of the year 1,37,7714 2.78 138209 2,78
435 Shares hava been transferred to Directar Deepak Agarwal on 28/04/2017
V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebted of the C y including Interest outstandIng/ accrued but not due for payment ‘{:‘ 1 M$)
“/-\‘L Rs. In Lakhs
Secured Loans excluding depesits Unsecured Loans Dep | Total Indehtedness
Indebtedness at the beglnning of the ~ Q
i) Principal Amaunt 5272.76 - - &“\'_\ g 5273.76
ii} Interest due but not pald - - - '0,\\.._/ -
it} Interest accreed but not due 1.10 - - “\\0 ~ 1,10
Total {I+I1+il} 5274.86 5274.86
Change In Indebtnrss during the financlal
«  Addition 2165.68 - - 2165.58
s  Reduction 361.35 - - 361.35

i/



Nat Change

Indebledness at the end of the financial

1) Principal Amount 2241.57 - - 2241.57
fi) Interest due but not paid - - - -

i) Interest aceruad but nat due 10,72 - - 10.72
Total (I+ii+iif) 225229 2252,20
v, REMUNERATION QF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONMEL

A. Remuneration ta Maonaging Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

51 No. Particulars of Remuneration

Name of WTD/MD/Manager

Total Amount

Ajay Kumar Baaj

1 Grass Salary

840000

840000

(a) Salacy as per provisions contalned in
sactlon 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites w/s 17{2] Income
Tax Act, 1961

[c) Profits In lieu of safary under section
17(3) Inceme-tax Act, 1961

2 Stack Option

E] Sweat Equlty

4 Commission
as % of profit

( others, speclfy..

5 Others,please speclfy
Total [A)
Celling as per the Act

840000

840000

8. Remuneration to other directors:

Sl. No. Partlculars of Remuneration

Name of Dlrectors

Total Amount

3. Independent Directars

Fee for aitending board/ committes meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

4, Other Non- Executive Directors

Fee for attending board/ committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total {2)

Total {B)={1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Celling as per the Act

( " “wnuneratlon te Key Maragerio! Personnel other than MD/Manager/ATD

5. No.  [Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerlal Personnel

CEOQ

Company Secretary

CFO

Total

b Gross Salary

{a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 27(1) of Income-Tax Act, 1961

{b} Value of perquisltes ufs 17(2) of
Incame- Tax Act, 1961

{c } Profits in lieu of Salary under
section 17{3) of Income- Tax Act, 1962

2 Stack Option : . : R
3 Sweat Equity A .
4 Commisslon
as % of profit B A
others, specify...
5 Others, please specify B j
Total




VIl PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

. : Detalls of Penad orlty [RD/ NCLT, .
Type Section of the Companies Act Brief Description . . tv/ " Authorlty [RD/ / Appeals made, if any {glve details)
PL { Compe COURT)
Penalty . - - - :
Pupishment - - - . .
Compounding ) : ) )

C. OTHER QFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty ;

Punishment

Compounding

For-and on behalf ofthe Board

S\

Deepak Agarwal jay Kumar Bajaj
Director i Director
DHN: (343812 DIN: 07604198

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 04/05/2018




Singhi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

161, SARAT BOSE ROAD, KOLKATA-700 026, {INDiA) _
@ : +91(0)33-2419 6000/01/02 » Exmall ; kolkata@singhico, com » Website : www.singhico.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF SUPERSHAKTE METALIKS LIMITED
[(Formerly Known-as Supershakt] Metallls Private Limited)

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEVIENTS

We have audited the accempanying financlal statements of SUPERSHAKT] METALIKS LIMITED (Formierly Known-as
SUPERSHAKTE METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED).(‘the Company')}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31" March,

" 2018 the Statement of Profit and Lass and the Cash Flow Statement for the.year then ended, and a -summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors Is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companles Act; 2013
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financlal statements that give a true and fair view of the fimanclal
pasition, financlal performance and cash flows of the Company In accordance with the accounting principles ganérally
accepted In Indla, Including the Accounting Standards specifled under Section 133 of the Act, read 'with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts] Rules, 2014. '

This respansibility also includes maintenance of adeéquate accounting Fécords in accordance with the provislons of the

Act for safeguarding the assots of the Company and for preventlng and detecting frauds and gther l'r_reg_ularlties; ]
selectlon and application of appropriate accounting policies; making Judgmeénts: ard estimates that are reasonable and’

prudent; and design, Implemenitation and maintenance of adequate internal financlal controls, that were operating:

effectively for erisuring the accuracy and cormpleteness of the accounting Fecords, relevant to the preparatlon and

presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and, are. free from materlal misstaterent,

whetlier due to fraud or etror.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY
our responsibllity s o express an opinion en these financlal statements.based ot our aidit,

We. have taken Into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included ' |n the aud't report under-the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereurider.

We conducted our audit of the financial statements: In aceordance: with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143{10} of the Act, Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requir‘eme‘nts’ and plan arid perform
the-audit to obtaln teasonable assurance about whether the financial statements-are free from ratgrial misstatement,

An audit invelves. performing procedures to 'obtaln audit evidence about the amounts and the ‘dfsclosures. in the
financlal statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditors” judgment; Including the dssesément of the Fisks
of materlal misstatement of the financial stataments, whether due to-fraud or error, In making those iisk assezsments,
the auditor, consltlers internal financial cantrol relevant to the Co.rnpany‘f's preparation of the financial statements that
give a'true and falr view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the cifcumstances, An audit also
includes: evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the réasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the 'C'onipany*s Directors,as well as evaluating the overall presentation of tha flnanclal statements.

We: believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficlent and appropiiate to provide a basig for our audit
opirijon: on the financial statements.

OPINION

In our opinien-and to the best of eur informatlon and according to the explanatlons given to ug, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information réquired by the Act in the manner so-required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accépted in India; of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st
March, 2018, and its'profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

0

MUMBAI . NEW DELHI . CHENNAI . AHMEDABAD
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REPORT ON OTHER.LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
1, Asrequired bythe Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 {“the Order”}, Issued by the Central Government
of Indla i terms of sub-section (11) of sectior 143 of the Act, we give In the Annexure. A’ a.statefment on the.
matters specified in the paragraph'3 and 4 of the Order.
2. Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report:that:

a. We have sought and-obtalned. all the informatlon and explanations which to the bestof our knowledge
and.bellefwere necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In qur ophilon, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the.Companyso far asit
appears from our examinatioti of those hooks

t. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Proflt and Loss and the Cash Flow Statentent dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. In our opinian, the aforesaid financlal statements comply with the Accounting Standards: specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

. On the basis of the written representations recelved from the directors ds on 315t March, 2018 and
taken on record by the Board of Directors; none of the directors (s disqualified as on 31st Mareh, 2018
from belng appointed as a director In terms of sectlon 164 (2) of the Act.

£ With respect to the adequacy of the internal fln'anc_Ial contrels over flnancial reparting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness-of such contrals, refer to-our separate Report in Annéxure ‘8, and

g With respect to the other mattefs to be included in-the Auditar's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companles (Audit and Auditers) Rules, 2014 [as amiended), in our opinion and to the best of our
information and accordlng to the explanations given to us:

j. The Company has disclosed the Impact of pending litigations on Its financial position.In its financial
statements; (Refer Note 27Ata the financlal statements) :

i, The Company did not have any fong term. contracts including derivative contracts for-which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

ifi, Fhe provisions relating to transferring any amounts to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
s not applicable to the Company duting the year.

lv. The disclosures I the financial statements regarding holdings as well as dealings In specified bank

notes during the.period from 8" Noverriber 2016 to 30 December 20116 have riot been made since
they donot, pertaln to the financial year ended 31 March-2018.

For Singhi & Co.
_ Chart’e ad Aecountanty
Firm’s Reglstrafion o, 3029_49

{Anurag Sinzhi) '
. Partner
NMembership No. 066274

Place: Kolkata
Date:a™ May, 2018
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ANNEXURE- "A"TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Annexure referred ta in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report.on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of
our Independent Auditors’ Report of even date In respect to statutory audit of SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED
(FORMERLY SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED).(“the Company“}.for the year ended 31* March 2018, we:report
that: :

i, {a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
' situation of fixed assets.

{b) As explained to us and. confirmed by the management, fixed assets of dre being physically verifled by the
management/internal auditors 1n a phased periodically manner, which, ih our opinian, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the company and nature of its business. Further as conflimied by the management; no
material discrepancies were notlced on sueh physlcal verification.

{c) According to the irfotmation:and explanations glven to us and on the basls of aur ‘examination of the records
of the Company, the title deeds of immovable propertles are held in the name of the Company.

i, According te the Informatian and explanation given to us, the Inventory has been physic‘ally-verified at reasonable
intervals by the management/ internal auditors/ third partles during the year and discrepancles notlced on physical
verification of inventories as compared to book records were not material and have been properly dealt with in the
‘boeks of accounts.

iii, In our opinion and according to the information and explanations: glven to. us, the Cormpany has not granted any
luans, secured or unsecured, to cornpanies, firm, Limited Llablilty Partnerships or other partles covered in the -
register maintained under section 189 of the Companles Act, 2013, Thus, paragraph 3(iti) of the Order Is not
applicable,

iv. Inour opinion and accarding to the Information ‘and explanations glven to us, the Company has et given any-loan,
not made any investment and have not provided any guarantee or security, Hence; paragraph 3(I) of the Order Is
riot applicable.

v. In our opinfon and according to the information and explanation glven to us, the Company has not aceepted any
depasits within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act; 2013 and the rules framed thereunder,

yi. The maintenance of cost records has been speclfied by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the
Companles Act, 2013. We have broadly reviewed the cost records malntained: by the Company pursuant to the
Companies {Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended prescribed by the Central Government under sub-
sectlon (1) of Sectlon 148 of the Companies Act, 2013,.arid are'of the opinlon:that, prima focie, the prescribed cost
records frave been made:-and maintained. We have, however, not made a. detalled examination of the cost re__cord_s
‘with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete: .

{a) According to the Information and explanations given.to us and on the basls of our examination of the recur_ds“of
the Company, the Company has- generally been regular In’ depostting the undisputed statytory dues Including
Provident fund, Employees’ state insurance, Incometax, Salas tax, Servlce tax, Duty of Cuistoms, Duty of Excise,
Value added tax, Cess.and any other materfal statutory dues as applicable during the year with the appropriate

* authorities and no such dues were in afrears, as at 31st March, 2018 for a period of more than slx months from
the data they bacame payable, ' :

vil

(b) According to the Information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, the
duies of Income tax, Sales tax, Wealth tax, Service tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Exclse, Value added tax and cess
as at 31% March, 2018 which have not been deposited on account of dispute and the forum where the disputes
are pending are-as under: '




N Singhi & Co.

Chartered Accountanis v COMEA.
: Period to Which : G
Name of the Statute Nature of Dues Amount {Rs.) the Amount Forum whgre Qispute s
. Pending
Relatas
The West Bengal Tax on
Entry of Goods into Local Entry Tax 1,48,583/- 201718 High Court, Calcutta
Areas Act, 2012 )

viii,

Al

xii.

? Hiil.

xiv,

XV,

svi.

Place: Kolkata
Date:4™ May, 2018.

Cenvat Cred't/

The Central Excise Service Tax credit || 1,52,00,427/-

2010-11to The Central Excise & Service

Act 1994 Disallowances 2017-18 Tax Appeliate mbunal
, , Cenvat Cradit/ Commissioner/ Assistant
The Central Excise Service Taxcredit | 2,35,083007- | 20080910 i missioner of the Central
Act, 1994 2017-18 . .
Disallowances. Excise & Servlee Tax

Based on our audit procedures and on the basis of information and explanations.glven by the management; we are of the
opinton that the Company has not defaulted In repayment of dues to banks or fimanclal Institutions.

The company did not raise any money by way of Initlal public offer or further public offer including debt instruments and
term loans during the year,

To the best of our knowledge and according-to the information and explanations given to. us, no materlal fraud by the

Company and no matetial fratid on the Cormpany by its officars or employees has been noticed or reported durlhg the

year,

-According to the inforniatlen and explanations given to Us and based on:our examination of the records of the Company,

section 197 read with Schedule V of the Compénies Act, 2013 1s not applicable to the company: Accordingly, paragraph
3(x) of the Order is not applitable. :

In our opinion and accordlng: to the Informatldn ‘and explanations given ta is, the Company Is not 3 Nidhi company.
Accordingly, paragraph 3{xIl).of the Order Is not applicable,

According to the information and explanations glven to us and based on our examinatioh of the records of the Company,
transactions with the relatéd parties are In compliance with sections 188 of the Act where applicable and detalls of such
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable-accounting standards. Further
section 177:of the Act is not applicable to the company. '

According to-the informatlon and explanatiohs give to us-and based on our examination of the records of the Company,
the Company has not made preferentiai allotment or pri\_rlate‘pla.cement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
during the year and hence reporting under clause (xiv) of the Grder is not applicable to the comparny,

According to the liiformation and éxplanatiohs glven to us and based on out examination of the records of the Company,

the Company has not enterad into non-tash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xv) of the.order is not applicable.

The Company is not required to be reglstered under section 45-1 of the Reserve Bank of Indla Act, 1934,
~ For Singhi & Co.

Parther
Membership No. 066274

L




S’ingﬁi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

ANNEXURE —“B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITQR'S REFORT

The Annexure referrad o in paragraph 2 {g)'un‘ﬂer the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
of our Indspendent Auditors’ Repoit of even date In respect on the.Internal Financial Control under clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Séction 143-of the Companles Act, 2013 (“the Act").

We have audited the internal financlal controls over financial reporting of SUPERSHAKTE METALIKS LIMITED
{FORMERLY SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED) (“the Compaﬂy"} as oF_31’tMarch, 2018 In conjunctien with our
audlt of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company's management is tesponsible for establishing and maintdining Iriternal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria estabilshed by the Company considering the essential companents of
internal control stated:In the Guldance Note on Audlt of Internal Financial Cantrols over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAF). These responsibilities irclude the design, Implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensurlng the orderly and
efflclent conduct of Its business, Including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets,. the
preventlon -and detectlon of frauds and erors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting recotds, and the
timely preparation-of rellable financial Information, as.required. under the Companles Act,2013.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express-an oplnlon on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based
on ourf audit. We conducted our audit in accordance- with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals
over Flhantial Reportlng (the “Guldance Note”) Sssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia and thie
Standards on Auditing preseribad under section 143(19) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls; Those Standards ‘and the Guidance Note fequire that we comjly: with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurarce about whether -adequate Internal
financlal controls over financial reporting was establlshed and maintained and if such contfols operated effectively In.
all materlal Fespects.

Our audit involves performing piccedudes to obtaln audit eviderice about: the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financlal reporting included obtalnlhg an understanding of iiternal financlal cantrols ovef financlal reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exlsts, and testing and evaluating the design ‘and operating éffectiveness of inkernal
contral based on the assessed rlsk, The: pfocedurés selected dépend on the auditors’ judgment, includihg the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or érror.

We believe-that the audlt evidence we have. obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basts for ‘our audit
apinian on the Company’s internal financial cantrols system over financial reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

" A campany's Intefnal financial control over finaiiclal reporting s a process desigried to rovide reasanable assurance
‘tegarding the reIIabﬂItv of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
‘actordance with generally accepted: accounting prmmples. A company's internal financial control over financial

reparting inciudes those policies and procedures: that (1) peftain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detall, accurately and falrly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the campany; (2} provide

reasofiable ‘@ssurance that trahsactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements.in
.accordance: with generally accepted ‘accounting ‘principles, ‘and that receipts and éxpendltures of the company: are

béing fnade- only iy accordatice with suthorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasgnable assurance regarding prevention of timely detection of unalthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
campany's assets that could have a material effect on the financlal statements. '

sCoritd,



. Singhi & Co.

Chartered Accountants contd

INHERENT LIMITATIONS. OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inhierent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, Including the posslbility of
coliuslon or Improper management override of controls, fatérial misstatements.due to error .of fraud may occur and
not he detected. Also, projections-of any evaluation af the internal firiancial controls over financlal reporting to future
periods ate subject to the vlsk that the internal financlal control over financlal reporting may become inadeguate
because of changes in condltions, or that the degree of compliance with the palicies or procedures may deterlorate.

OPINION

In sur-opinian, to-the best of our information and according to the explanations. given ‘to us; the Company has, in.all
materlal respects; an adeguate Internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such fntetnal finangial
controls over financial reporting were opefating effectively as at 31*March, 2017, based on the internal control over
financlal reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential compoments of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controis' Over Financial Reporting Issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Indla. .

For Slnghi &.Co.
ered Accountants

o 'Partner
Membership No, 066274

Place: Kolkata

‘Date: 4™ May, 2018. ﬂ‘wtwr /,;{n.d)zg,.’pd?‘f“"




SUPERSHAKTL METALIKS LIMITED
{ FORMERLY KNOMWN AS SUPERSHAKT! METALLKS PRIVATE LIMITED )
CIN: U28910WB2012P1C189128
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018

The accampanying note no. 1 to 27 arw Integral part of the Financial Statemenis

~{ AmountinRs.)
Bs:At As AL
Note No. 31t March,2018 31st March,2017
[. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share Capital 2 49,624,390 49,624,390
Heserves and Surplus 3 496,374,716 372,566,958
545,999,106 422,191,348
Non-currént tlabilities
Long-Term Borrowings- 4 2,091,566 B74,023
Deferred Tax Liabilitiesf (Assets) (Net} 5. 35,966,348 (.7,992,648)
Long-Term Provisions & 8,715,031 6,851,766
46,773,545 (10,2686,859)
Current Hakilitles
Short-Term Borrowings 7 220,867,954, 525,604;150
Trade Payables
Total outstandlpg dues of micro enterprises and 610,543 | 657,474
small enterprises 2
Totai outs.atanﬁmg dues of credutors-_other than 287281 865 586,040,327
micro enterprises and small enterprises .
Other Current Liabilities 9 88,741,573 127,766,745
Short-Term Provisions 6 423 -
597,502,363 " 1,240,068,736
TOTAL 1,190,275,014 1,651,993,225
. ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property Plant & Equipments
Tangible Assets 10 385,803,805 371,896,577
Capital Work-In-Progress 11 21,462,293 72,739,762
407,266,098 444,576,339
Leng-Term Loans and Advances 12 74,476,596 | 51,446,311
Othar Non-CEurtent Assets. 13 1,472,367 12,460,828
75,908,963 1 53,907,139
Current assats
[nventorigs 14 264,964,331 299,176,319
Trade.Recaivables: 15 260,542,550 520,851,219 |
Cash-and Bank Balances 16 177,624,438 43,488,045
Short=Term Loans and Advances A7 48,157,938 i113,50£l';506.
Other Gurrent Assets: 18 5,771,696 | 176,494,658 .
: 707,059,953 ©1,153,509,747
TOTAL | 1,190,275,014 1,651,993,225
Slgnlﬂcant Accounting Pollcles. 1

rAsper aur re‘pi:fr'c of even date annexed herewlth

For and on biehalf of the Board

G\

\N| AJAY KUMAR BAIAS DEEPAK AGARWAL
. [Pariner) | Direetdr) {Pirector)
Membership No:06627: / ‘DIN 7604198 DIN 00343812
. . N A GN wdf - |
Kolkata, 3 NAVIN AGARWAL - SHYAM 5. SOMANI
Daved: ath May, 2018 {Company:Secretary) {Chief Financial Officer)
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( FORMERLY

SUPERSHAKT! METALIKS LIMITED
KNOWN AS SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED )
CiN: U28910WB2012PLC189128

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on 31st March, 2018

( Amount in Rs.)

For the year ended

For the year ended

The accompanying note no. 1 to 27 are integral part of the Financial Statements

Particulars NoteNo.\  31st March, 2018 || 31t March,2017
INCOME
‘Gross Revenue from Operations 19 3,628,433,413 2,-992,'864,044
Less: Excise Duty (Refer No:27 N) 66,840,458 320,016,620
Net Revenue from Operatians , 3,561,592,955 2,672,847,424
Other Income 20 39,279,841 337,393,956
_ ‘Total Revenue 3,600,872,796 ~ 3,010,241,380
EXPENSES ' '
Cost of Materials Consumed 21 2,249,110,902 1,802,925,8660
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 22 1,649,923
.Changes.|n Inventories of Finished Goods & bek-‘ln—PrOgress ) 23 | 32,389,444 89,814,863
Employee Benefit Expenses: ' 24 44,854,795 25,442,222
Finance Costs 25 36,897,587 45,465,994
Depreciation and Amortization Experises 10 & 11 42,243,216 27,787,790
Other Expenses 26 1,004,703,809 1,011,225,699
Total Expenses 3,411,849,676 3,002,662,434
Profit Before Tax 189,023,120 7,578,946
Tax Expense: . ‘
Current Tax 41,824,058 2,946,687
Less : MAT Credit Entitlement (30,568,192) i {1,701,318)
Defaerred Tax 53,959,456 549,660
Total Tax Expenses ' 65,215,362 1,795,029
Profit After Tax 123,807,758 5,783,917
Earnings per equity share
Baslc & Diluted {Refer Note No.: 27 F} 24.95 A147
Significant Accounting Policies 1

As perour repoftof éven date annexed heréwith

For SINGHL & CO.

‘For and on behalf of tha Board

DEEPAK AGARWAL

(Partner) _
Mernbership No:066274

Kollata,
Dated: 4th May, 2018

AJAY KUMAR BAJA)
(Director} “(Director)
DIN 07604198 - DIN.G0343812

NAVIN AGARWAL
(Company Secretary)

SHYAM S. SOMAN!
{Chief Financial Officer)




SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED
{ FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERSHAKT) METALIKS PRIVATL LIMITED )
CIN: U289108WB2012PLCTIRS128
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARGH, 2018

{Amount In Rs)

2017-18 2016-17
Particulars Amount Amount Amount i Amount

Cash Flow: frarm Opearating Actluities.
Profit before Tax: _ 189,023,120 7,578,946
Adjustmerits for
Depretiation-& Amartisations Expenses 42,243,216 27,787,790
Interest [ncome . {1,713.131) {1,460,699)
Excess Liabilities/ Balances Written Back (10,323,989} -
Flnance Costs: 36,897,587 45,465,991
Loss on Sale-of Fixed: Asset 4,005,375 2,823
Prafit'an Transfer of Propérty Rights - {43,500,000)
Provision-for Doubtful Debt/ Advances: 6,930,539 . - 6,870,009
Bad Debts / Sundry Balances and Advances Wiitten off 9,114,892 38,728,364

' 47,154,489 ' 73,854,381
Operating Proflt Before Warlting Capltal Changes 216,171609 81,473,327
Adjustments fof :
Increase/{Decreasefar Trade Payables:/ Other Liabllities 335,936,710} - {9,035,504)
{Increase){Decrease for Loans and Advancas {Short & Long) 248,258,907 (157,706,903
(Increase}/ Decrease far Inventories 34,211,988 188,106,787 | |
(Iricrease)f Decrease for Trade Receivables 240,257,863 {115,680,780)

: 186,802,048 o '(94,316,410)
Cash Generated from QOparations- 462,979,657 (12,343,083),
Tax Pald./Refund {Net} {34,301,094] {25,163,020)
‘Net Cash'{used |n)/ generated fiom Operating Actlvities (A) : 428,678,563 (38,006,103}
Cash Flaw from Investing Actlvitles.

Additions to: Fixed Assets f CWIP & Pre-Operative Expend|itira. - [ |: (4,932,974} (34,531,480)

texcluding borrowing cast capitalised) : i

Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Asset : - 160,000

Interest/ Dividend Received from Investments 11,770,024 1,161,206

Fised Deposit with Banks 12,116,788} - . (27,675,255)

Proceeds from Sale.of Land - . _ 43,500,000 .

Nét Cash used In Investing Activitles (B} - . {15,279,738) (17,445,529}
-} Cash Flow from Financing Actlvlties

Proceeds/(Repayment] from Long Term Loan Borrowlngs : 1,217,643 ‘ {897,954)

Proceeds/(Repayiiient] from Short Term Lodn Borrowings - : {304,736,232) 94,106,982

Fihanca Cost Pald: (37,859,631) (45,450,432)

Net Cash generated/ (used In). Financing Activittas (C) {341,378,220) 47,758,592

‘Nét Incrédse/(Decrdase) In Cash and Cash-Equlvalents (A+8+C) 72,020,605 {7,693,040)

Oipanlng Cash & Cash Equivalents 3,071,941, ‘ 10,764,981

‘Closing Cash & Cash Eqilvalents. ' . 75092546 | ' 3071941 |

‘Cash & Cash Equivalents. Conslsts of ; _ 31.03.2018 ' '31.03.2017

Cash.an Hand’ _ L,158;543 . 1,321,485

Bank Balance _ , 73,934,003 4,750,456

Totat _ , 75,092,546 | | ' 3,071,941

Notes !
a. Cash and Cash Eqmvalents canslsts of ¢ash and balancer\mth banks in current accounts as.per Note r 16 and are avallable In ordinary. course of
business. ‘
b, The ahgve cash Flow Staterments hds been prepared.under the "Indirect: Method" ‘as-sat -out in. the Accaunting Standard relatings to.”Cash Flow|
Seatemerit ‘as notifisd by the Companies [Acc:ountlng S[andardsl Rules, 2006,

©. Prévious years flgure have been rewarlied, regrnupad réarranged and: reclasslfied wherever considered -pecessary to confdrm to this year's

classification, Accardingly, amounts and other disclosures forthg preceding year.are |ucluded as an lntegral part of the current year: ﬁnanclal statements
and are to tie read in relatlon to ameunts:and other dlsclasures refating to the current year,

As] per our repnrt of even date annexed herewjth™ For and:on- hehalf-of Board

DEEPAK AGARWAL

ANUY AJAY KUMAR BAIAS _
{Partnef) (Dfrector) {Direttar)
Membesship No:666274 J DiN 07604198 GIN 00343812

N 5 A o no’ﬁJ = 3
Kolkata, NAVIN AGARWAL SHYAM'S, SOMANI

Dated;4th May, 2018 ) e ) " {Company.Secretiny} {Chlef Flnantial Officer) .



SUPERSHANTI METAiIKS LIMITED
{ FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED )
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2018

Note No 1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.

S

. Use of Estimates

Basis of Preparatian _
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in tndla

(Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards
notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules 2014, The

financial statenients have been prepared on-an-accrual basis-and under the historical cost convention.

The preparatton of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be-made that affect the reparted amount of assets and
liabilities on the: date of the financlal statemients and the reparted amaunt of révenues and expenses during the reporting perlad:

Differehice betweien the actual results and estimates are recognized - in the period in which the results are known/ materialized.

. Property, Plant & Equipment.

i} Tanglble Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisitlon or canstructlon {net of excise duty,VAT and GST) less accumulated
depteciation dnd impairment losses. The cost of assets comprises 6f its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing
the assets to theif location and working condition ufito the date of its intended use.

il) Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization. Cost includes direcily atbiibutable expenditure for making the
assets for its intended use. _ _

ifi) Capital Work-ii-progiess is stated at cost which includes expenses incurred ‘during. canstruction period, interest on amount
borrowed for acqulsition / construction of qualifying assets and other expenses Incurred lh cennectivn with project. implementation
in so far as stich expenses relate to'the period prior to the commencement of commercial production.

Component Accounting

< L]
“The company has adopted component accounting as required unde¥ Schedule |1 to the Companies Act, 2013, from 1 Aptil 2015. The

company was previously not identffylng .components of fixed assets separately for depreciation purposes; rather, asingle useful life/
depreciation rate-was used to depreciate gachitem of property; pilant and equipmeént.

Due-to application of Schedule It to the Cornpanles Act, 2013, the company has changed the manner of depréciation for its flxed assets,
Mow, the company identifies and determines cost of each comporient/ part of the asset separately, if-the component/ part has a cost
which is significant to the total cost of the assét and has useful life that Is ‘matefialiv different from that of the remalning asset. These
componehts are depreclated separately over their useful lives; the remaining companents are: depreciated over the llfe of the principal
asset. : 4 ¥

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciatlan on Tangible Flxed Assets Isprovided on prorate basis for'the period of use, on straight-line method at the rates determined
based on useful lives of respective assets as prescribed in the-Scheduyle It of the Companies Act, 2013; Certain plant-& machihety have
beer consldered Contlhucus process plant on the basls of techhical assessment. Leasehold land is amortised on straight line method
over the period ofthe lease. :

Impalrment

_ The carrylfig amounis of Tangible Fixed Assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to -determ'in_e_, if there Is any Indication of

Impairment based on external/internal facters. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of Tangible Fixed Assets

exceeds its recoverable amount which represents greater of the “net selling price” and “value in use” of the respective assets. The
fmpalrment loss recognized in prier accounting period is reversed if there has been an improyement in recoverable amount.

.. Leages

Lease'paym-ents under an dperating lease are racognized as expense in the Statement of Profit and ldss as per terms of lease
agreement.
Leases which effectively transfer to the lessee. substantially ali the risks and benefits Incidental to ownership of the leased Item are
classified and acc_o_u“nted for as ﬂrfance;l,ee!%ase rental receipts are apportjo_ned' between the finance income and capital repayment
based on the implicit rate of returr;/%éﬁﬁug ‘tfﬁh 5 are recognised as revenue in the periad in which they are earned,

Vi N

]




SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIVITED
{ FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED }
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2018

H.

1P

K

H

i) OR Initial regognition, all Investments aie medsured at cost. The cost comiptises purchase price and directly attriliutable acquisition

.. Inventories

‘Met Realizable Value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course less the estimated cost of completion and the estimated costs
- necessary to make the sale.

L

Investments
i) Investments which are readily realizable and Intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such

investments are made;. are classified as- current investments, All other investments are classified as long-term investments. The
portion of long term term invesiments expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting date are disclosed under
current investments.

charges such as hrokerage; fees & duties.

iiiy Long-Term Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution is made if the decling in value, in the opinion of the
management, Is-other than temperary in nature.

Inventories of steres and spare parts arevalued at or bélow cost after providing.for cost of obsolescence and other anticipated losses
wherever considered necessary. -
Inventories of [tems ather than those stated above are valued at cost or net rgalizable value whichever is lower,
Costin respect of
a) Raw Materials; Consumables, Stores & Spares are computed under weighted average basis;

biWork-In-Prograss and Finished Goods.dre computed under weighted average basis.
¢) By- Products are valued at net realisable value.

Matérials and other supplies held for use in the prodiiction of invéntoties are nat written down below cost if the'finished productions in
which. they will be Incorporated are expected to be sold at.or above cost.

Employees Benefit '
Retirement benefit Inthe form of prowdent funid and superannuation fund are defined conttibution’ s::hemes. The:-¢ontributions to the
provident fund and superannuation: fund are charged to the statement of profit.and [oss for the year when an employee renders the
related service, The company has no obligation, other than the contribiition payable to the Provident Fund and superannuation fund.

The: company operates 2 defined bénefit plan In the form of gratuity for its employees. The cost of providing benefits under the plan is
determined on the basls of actuatial valuation:at each year-end. Actuarial valuation Is carried out using the-projected uhit credit mathod.
Actuarial gains and losses for the defined benefit plan are recognised in full in the period in which they occur in the statement of profit
and.loss,

Accumulated leave, which is.expeeted to be utilised within the next 12 menths, is treated as short-term employge benefit. The company
measlres the expected cost of such abserices as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the: unused éntitlement that
has accumulated at the repaorting date.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue Is recognlsed to the extent it Is prabable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and that the revenue can be
relfably measured. The following specific recognition crlterfia mustalso be met before revenue is rer,;o_gmsed '

Sale ef Goads.
Revenue from sale of goods Is recognised when all the significant risks and rewayds of ownership of the goods have been passed to the|
buyer. The company collects sales taxes and value added taxes (VAT) and GST en behalf of the government and, therefore, these are not
economic benefits flowing to the company. Hence; they are excluded from révenue. Excise duty deduited fiom revenue {gross) is the|

amount that lsincluded in the revenue (gross) and not the entirg_amuuntof llabtlity arising-during the years. i

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of quallfying assets. is capltahzed until the time. all substantial
aclivities necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for their use are complete. A quallfying asset is the one. that necessarily takes
substantial peried of time to get ready for its intended use, All other borrawing costs are recognized s expenses in the period in which
they are Incurred.




SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED
{ FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED }

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2018

M Taxation

{. Forélgn Currency Transacttons and Detlvatives

{i) Initial recognition

Foreign currency menetary items are- retrans!ated using the exchange rate prevallmg at the reporting date

0. Goverrniment Grants

Tax expense corprises current and deferred tax. Current income-tax is measured at the amount expected td be paid to the tax
authorites in accordance with the [ncome-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are
those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date,

Deferred inicotrie taxes reflect the irmpact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income originating during the
current year and reversal of timing differances for the earlier years, Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities- are' recognised for all taxable timing differences, Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible timing
différences only to-the extent that there Is résdnable certainty that suficiént future taxable income will be available against which su_cH
deferred tax assets can be realised. In situations where the company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward: tax losses, all]
deffered tax assets are recaghised only if there is '\_fi_rtual certalnty supported by convincing evidence-that they can be realised against
future taxable profits.

Minimum alternate tax.(MAT} pald in a year is. charged fo.the statement of profit and loss as.current tax. The company recognizes MAT
¢redit avallable as an asset only to the exteritthat there is-convincing evidenge that the company: will pay normal Income tax during the| ‘
specified period , |. e. the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the company recognizes
MAT credit as an asset In accordance with-the Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of MAT under the [ncome-tax
Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss: and shown as "MAT Credit Entitlement.” The
company reviews the "MAT credit entitlement” asset at each reporting date-and writes down the asset to the extent the company does
not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specifled period.

Foreign Currency Transactions and balances:

Forelgn Currency transactions:are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the forelgn currency amount the exchange- rate
between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.
(il) Conversion - .

{1ii) Exchiange differences
The company accounts.for exchange differences ar]smg on translation/ settlement of foreign currency monetary ftams-as below:

1, Exchange differences arising on long-term forelgn currericy monetary items related to acqulsition of a fixed asset are capitalised
and depreciated over the remaining useful life of the asset.

2. All other exchange differencés are recognised as income or as éxpenses in the period in which they arise.

{iv) Forward exchange contracts éntered into to hedge forelgn currency risk of an emsting asset/ liability i
The premium.or discount arising at the iriception of forward exchange contractis amortised and récognlsed as.an expense/ Incame over|.
the life of the contract. Exchange differences oh.such-contracts, are recagnised in the statement of profit- and loss In-the period in which
the éxchanie rates change. Any proflt or logs arising on cancellatlon or renewal of such forward exchange contract is also recogilsed as
incortie:or as.expense for the perlod. None of the forelgn exchange contracts are taken for trading or:speculation purpdse

Goverfiment grants are recoghized when there Is 4 redsonable assurance that the same Wwill be received, Capltal Grants rélatlng to
specific fixed assets are reduced from the-gross. value of the respective fixed assets Other capital.grants are credited to Capital Reserve.|
Revenue graiits are recogriized In thie Staternéfit of Profit & Loss .

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent’ liability is @ possible obllgatlon that arlses frorm past events. whase existence will be conflrmed by the occurrence or ho-
occurrence of one or more Uncertain future events beyond the control of the company. or a present obllgahon that is not recognised
because It is not probable that an outflow of resourees will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arlses in
extremely:rare cases where there isa [fability that cannot be récognised because it cannot be measured reliably. The company does not
recagnize a contingent llability but discloses its existence In the financlal statements,.

|




SUPERSHAKT!I METALIKS LIMITED
{ FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERSHAKT! METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED }
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2018

Q. Provlslons
A provision is recognised when the company has a present obligation as:a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodylng economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate. can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle:the
obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each réporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.
The expense telating to any provision is presented iy the statement of profit and loss, net of any. reimbursement.

R.. Earning Per Share
Basic Earning Per Share {EPS) is computed by. dlviding the net profit or loss for the year attrlbutable to Equity Shareholders: by the
weighted. average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Dilutéd EPS s computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the
year attributable to Equity Shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares.cutstandinig during the yeat as adjusted for
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, except where the result are anti-dilutive.

5. Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flow:Statemeént presents the Cash Flows by opérating, investing and financing activities of the Company. Cash and C'ash‘equi\'r‘alents
presented: in the Cash Flow Statement consist of cash on hand, cash at bank, and short - term investments with an original maturity of

three months or less.




SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIVITED
{ FORMERLY KNCWN AS SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED )
Notes ta Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2018

{ Amount in Ré’.)‘r

As At 31-03-2018 As At 31-03-2017
' Number of _ Number of o
‘Shares Amoynt Shares Amount

Note Na: 2 SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized Share Capital _

Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each - 6,000,000 | 60,000,000 5,000,000 | 50,000,000

Issued Share Capital ‘ a '

Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 4,962,439 | 49,624,390 4,962,439 | 49,674,330

Subscribed and Paid up ' _

Equity Shares of Rs.10/--each fully paid up 4,962,439 | 49,624,390 4,962,439 49,624,390

Number of Number of

a. Reconciliation of Number of Equity Shares Shares Shares:

At'the begirining of the year - 4,962,439 : : 4,962,439

Add: ssued durihg the Yaear :

At the-end of the year

b. Shareholders hotding more than 5% shares of the company @

. As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
Name of the Equity Shareholders N_u_mber of 9 of shares ‘ Npmber'nf % af shares
. Shares Shares \
Veerbhadra Sales Private Limited : 811,102 | 16.34% 811,102 16.34%
Sabita Agarwal - _ 806,663 |  16.26% - 67,092 | - 1.35%
Priti Agarwal ' 724,861 14.61% ‘ 48,361 | Q.597%
Vibhia Agarwal _ 715669 | 1442% || . 52169 105%
| Avantika Tie up Private Limited 461,306 9.30% | 258,528 | 521%
Aabha Sales Private Limited ' 367,026 | 7.40% | || 298,026 | 6.01%
Crawfard Plantations Private Limited ' 352,386 7.10%  B40,947 | 12.92%
Khandelwal Finance Private Limited | 305,225| 6.15% . 305,225 - 6:15%
Racky Datamatics Private Limited | Nl Nt | 902,008 | 18.18%
skada Trexim Private Limited Nt [ N | 888,912 | 17.91%
| Savera Dealmark Private Limited , B ] Nit. ' 271,778 5.48%
¢. Terms/ Rights attached to equity shares:

The Campany has only one class of issued shares lie, Equity Stiares having par Value of Rs;10 per share. Each holder of|
: Equity Sharests entitled to-one vote per share and equsal right for dividend. The dividend proposed by the-Board of|
Directors if any is subject to the-approval of shareholders in. the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim|
dividend. Pro-rata dividend-Is applicable from the date of allotment In respect of shares issued during the year. | the event
of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligthle to receive the remaining assets of the Company: after payment of all
- preferential amounts, in propartion ta their shareholding: '

d. No Equity Shares- have been reserved for issue under options and contracts/commitments for the sale of
shares/dIsinvestment as at-the Balance Sheet date:

e. Nocalls are unpaid by any Director or Officer of the Cofpany during the year.

e ‘. e
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SUPERSHAKTI MLTALIKS LIMITED
{ FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITEDR ) .
Mcies to Financial Staternents for the year ended o 31st March, 2018

Note No: 3

Note Not4

Naote Noi§:

{ Amountinfs,)

35,066,848

As At As At
Aist March, 2018 31st March, 2017
‘RESERVES & SURPLLS
Securities Premiurn Actount:
As per the last Financlal Statements 288,449,380 288,449,380 |
Closihg Balange: 288,449,380 288,449,380
General Réserve:
As per the last Financlal Statemerits 2,541,116 2,541,116
Closing Halaiee 2,541,116 2,581,116
Surplus in Statement of Proflt and Lgss;
Asper the last Financlal Statements 81,576,162 75,792,545
Add: surplus transfer from Statement of Proflt & Lass | 123,807,758 5,783,917
Closing Balance 205,384,220 | 81,576,462
© 496,374,716 372,566,958
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Securad
Mon Eurrént Maturities
Other Loans - From Banks 2,091,666 874,023
(&) 2,091,606 874,023
Curient Maturitles
Qther Loanis.- From Ranks ] 1,197,488 897,964
Less: Current Maturldes disclosed under the head "Other 7
Current Liabilities" {Note.No.: 9) ‘1,197,488 897,964
‘ {B) - B
(A-E) 2,091,666 874,023
Detalls of security & Terms.of R'epaynient of Secured Loans frem Banks . o
. ‘Rateof
e Nan ' Current Current i . . . ] )
Name of the Bank Maturitles (Fs)| Maturitles (Rs) Nature of Securlty lnt;;test Rapayment Terms Instalment Due
v Hypathecation of respective: 56 Instalment of
‘ assets procured-agalnst the R$,25,625/-and 1
ICIC) Bank 587,945 216,204 |Loan, 8.25% g.a. instalméntro‘l‘ R¥.24,329/- 57
( ending an 5" December,
. 2020,
Hypothetation of respective 4 instatment of
HDFC Bank - 246,848 assetsprocured-agalnst the 9.86% paa. Rs.62;984/- endlng pn 1 4
7 Loan, | Suly-2018
Hypathetatlan of réspiective 27 instalmentof
HDFC Bank 701,139 500;847 |55t procured agalast the |y oo o |R5.49,435/- ending on 5™ 27
T |Loan. " |ure-2020
: Hypothecation of respective 31 Instdlment of
HOFC Bank 402,581 224,594 | assetsprocured-against the | 9.g6% p.a, |Rs.22,924/< ending.on 5% 31
Loan.. October-2020
Total - 2,091,666 1,19?,5188 ’
Deferred Tax Liabllities/ {Assets) {Net
Deferred Tax Liability aritlng on account of
Dapriciation ' 44,129,728 45,295, 560
Less : Deferred Tax Assetsarising on account of :
Unabsorbed Degréctation o - 58,263,246
Expenses allowable-on payment basls 3,045,528 2371,259
Othiers. _ ‘ 5,111,372 2,663,703
Closing Deferred Tax Liabilitles/ {Assets) (Met) {17,992 648}
1

7




SUPERSHAKTI ﬂll)ETAL!I(S LIMITED
( FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED )

Notes to financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2018

’ [ Amount in Rs. )
as At As At
31st March, 2018 315t March, 2017
Note No: 6. PROVISIONS
Emplovee Benefits
Provlsion for Gratulty . ‘ 8,715,031 6,851,766
8,715,031 6,851,766 |
SHORT-TERM
Employee Banefits
Provisian for Gratulty ' ‘ 423 -
413 v
Note §o:7  SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS ;
‘ Securad
‘Warklng Capital Loan
-From Banks 21,670,266 504,360,269
-Buyers Credit.In Foreign Currency 199,197,692 21,243,921
220,867,958 525,604,190

Details of Security :

3. ‘Worklng capital facllity from Banks of Rs.2,16,70,266/- (P.Y Rs.50,43,60,268/-) s secured by flrst pari- passu tharge on the entira
current assets and second pari gassu charge on thesentjre fixed assets of Durgapur unit at Kaniilal Averiue, of the Company; Personal
Guarantee of M. Sitaram Agarwal, Mr..Dllipp Agarwal and Mr, Deepak Agarwal and Cofporate Guarantee of M/s: Rocky Datamat:cs

Private Limited, W/% Skoda Trexim Private Limited-and M/5 Veerbhadra Sales Private Limited.

b: Buyeis Credit In Foreigm Ciirrency. of Rs.19,91,97,692/- (P.Y Rs.2,12,43,921/-) for working capital are part of the working capital

facilitiés fromi the banks and are secured agalnst the securities given for working'capital loans.

Note No:8 TRADEPAVABLES
Total outstandng dues.of micke enterprises and'simall énterprises {Refér note27 M) ' 610,543 657,474
“Total outstandng diles of creditors other than micro-enterprises and small enterprises 287;281,865 586,040,327
. p o 287,892,408 586,697,801
Note No:%  OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES .
Advance from Customers . 50,206,736 - 77,191,295
Amount payalile for Capital Goods . 2,656,650 5,852,469
Acteptances for Capital Goods - 6,636,130
Boek Overdraft : . 12,369,050
Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt {Refer Nate No. 4) 1,197,488 | 897,964,
Employee Related Lizbliitles T 5,396,044 3,900,356
Forward Contract Payable Account (Net) ! 64,396 -
Interest Accrued but not Due : ‘ 1,071,677 109,633
Statutory Dues Payable 24,071,448 *25,759,810.
Other Payables# 2,577,135 4,020,038
88,741,574. 127,766,745

# Represent Liabilities towards Contractors related payments and other Misceltaneaus liabl(lties.
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SUPERSHAITI METALIKS LIMITEE .
{ FORMERLY KNGWRN AS SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED ¥
Notég ta Financial Statements for the year ended on. 31st March, 2018
{Amaunt in Rs.)
As At As At
‘34st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
Note No: 12 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured and Considered Good uinless otherwise mention) :
Advance Tax / TDS/TCS and income Tax Refundable {Net.of Provisions) : 41,606,564 49,129,528
MAT Cradlt Entitlement {Refer Note No; 27B) 32,269,510 1,701,313
Securlty Deposit 600,522 600,522
Fre Paid EXpenses : - 14,943
74,476,596 51,446,311
Note No: 13 OTHER NGN-CURRENT ASSETS
’ Fixed Depasits {with more than 12 manths maturities) T 388,220
Interést Accrued on Fixed Deposits’ ‘ - 71,307
Capital Advance ‘ _ 1472367 {1 " 1,495,301
1,472,367 2,460,828
NoteNg; 14  [NVENTORIES { Valued at lower of costand net realtsablevalue)
(#s-takan, Valued and Certifted by the Management) A ]
Raw Materlals 50,922,055 56,216,793
Raw Materials In Transit 10,402,127 2,774,362
Worl-ln-Progress - , 5,163,823 . 22,9438, 108
Finished Goods 164,217,110 178,822,269
Stares and Spares 34,259,216 | | 38 414,287
264,964,331 299,176,319 |
NoteMo;15  TRADE RECEIVABLES {UNSECURED)
Outstanding fora period exceeding sik manths from the due date o
Consider Gaod ' : 53,238,'218 © 168,732,218
Conslder Doubtful ' 14,627,323 | | 7,696,784
Less: Provigion For doubtful debts (14,627,323) (7,696,784
_ . 63,238,218 168,792,218
QOther recelvables [consldered pood) ) 197,304,332 *352,119‘.001
. N i 260,542,550 520,851,219
NoteNo:16  .CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash & Cash Equivalent .
Cash:an Hand . - 1,158,543 1,321,485
Balance wlth Banks ‘ 73,934,003 1,750,456
Fixed deposit with less than three months original maturities 19,006,559 1,368,985
Other Banlc Balances ‘ :
Flxed Deposit-with Bank [ held as.margin money/ security} -33,524,333 39,045,119
\ . _ . © 127,623,438 . 43,486,045
"Note No; 17 SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
' {Unsecured and Consldered good unless othérivise meritloned)
Balance With Governmant 8; Statutary Authorlties 28,289,770 47,014,229
Advarice Recoverable'in Cash or In Kl )
- Considered Goad 18,907,651 65,006,400
Pre Paid Expenses 951,017 1,480,877
* 48,157,938 113,501,506
Note No: 18 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Expirt Incentive Recelvable _ 4,162,763 578,389
. Interest Acerued. on Fixed Deposits - - . - 567479 || 564,372
Qther Recelvablestt 801,454 175,351,857
: 5,771,696 -176,494,658
#Includes C.Y.: Rs. Nil/-, (P.Y.: Rs, 17,53,47,886/-) receivable from Saf Electrocasting Private Limilted on account of post-deinerger
transactlon; ’ ‘




SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED

{ FORMERLY- KNOWN AS SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year-ended on 315t March, 2018

Note No.; 19

Note No.: 20

Mote No.: 21

Note No.:22

Note No.: 23

GROS5 REVENUE FROM QPERATIONS

Sale of Products
Domestic Sales
Export Sales
Highseas Sales

Less: Exclse Duty-(Refer Mote No. 27 N)
et Reveniie from Qperation:

Other Dperating Revenues.
Export Benefits

OTHER INCOME

Commission / Consultancy Income

Claims anid Miscellaneous Receipts

Excess. Liabilities written.back

Interest Inceme: ‘

Net gain on-Foreign currency transactions / translations
Pramium / Discount on Forward contracts

Proflt on Transfar of Property Rights

COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

Inventory at the be_g_lnnlng_of the year
Add: Purchases

Less: Sales
Less: Inventory at the.end of the year

Detalls of Materials Consumed
Sponge Iron

Plg Iron

Serap .

Blllet { Net of Inter Diviston Transfer)
Silico Manganese

PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
Highseas Purchase

CHANGES IN. INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GDODS & WORK Il PROGRESS

Inveritories at the end of the year
Finished Goods :
Work In pragress

. Inventorles at: t"he‘bggl'n n'lngjcf the-year
Finished Goods: -

Work I progress

Met {Increase) f Decrease

Detajls of Inventories at the ahd of the vear
Finlshed Gogds

Blllet

Wire Rod

TMT Bar

H.B.Wire:

Worlk In Progress
Billet/ Wire Rod:
Qthers

Total (A-B)

{Amountin Rs.)

As At
J1st Mareh, 2018

As At
31st March, 2017

(8} [

(A) |

3429272,243 || - 2,380,144,005
193,624,002 112,720,039
1,655,794 .
3,624,549,039 2,992,364,044

66,840,458 320,016,620
3,557,708,581 2,672,807,424
3,884,374 A
3,561,592,955 2,672,847,424

24,054,117 288,463,801
- 1,520,000
10,323,989 -
1,713,131 1,460,699
3,183,604 2,040,408
- 9,048.
- 43,500,000
39,279,841 337,393,956
56,216,793 | 109:154;133
2,243,816,164 1,751,140,492
2,300,032,957 1,860,294,625
: - 1,151,966
50,922,055 | 56,216,793
2,249,110,902 1,802,925,866
1,500,815,715 848,461,818
462,495,666 476,618,602
:219,176,894 119,922,241
) . 929,102,705
66,622,627 28,820,500
2;249,110,902 .1,802,925,866
" 1,649,923 -
1,649,923 -
164,717,110 178,822,269
5,163,823 22,948,108
169,380,933 201,776,377
" 178,822,269 " 253,016,390
22,948,108 38,568,850
201,770,377 " 291,585,240
32,389,444 89,814,863
44,749,687 | 25,412,059
85,681,193 130,675,661
10,448,015 5,932,879,
23,338,215 16,801,670
4,703,293 22,868,332
460,530 79,776
169,380,933 201,770,377




SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED

{ FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED )
Notes te Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March 2018

Note Na.: 24

Note Na.: 25

Note No.: 26

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Salaries, Wages and Bonus
Manager’l’iil'RemuneratiOri

Contribution to Providentand Other Funds.
Gratuity Expenses {refer note: 271)

Staff Weifare Expenses

FINANCE COST

Interest Expe‘nses‘

Interest on Term Loan from NBFCs
‘Intereston Warking Capital frorm Banks

" Interest Others.

Other Borrowing Cost
Other Financlal Charges
Applicable Net Gain / Loss on foreign currency transactions

OTHER EXPENSES

MANUFACTURING EXPENSES

"Stores and-Spare Parts Consumed

Power & Fuel

Repiirs to Plant: & Machinery

Jobi/ Labour Charges:

Other Manafacturliig Expenses

lticrease / (Decreass).of Excisa Duty on:Finished Goods: {Refer Note No, 27 N)

SELLING B ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Advertisamént & Subscription.  * .

Auditor's Remuperation & EXpenses (Refer detail helow)

Bank Charges

Bad Debts [Including Advances Written off Rs,12,04,331/-, {PY.ENIT

€arrlage Outwards /Forwdrding Charges

Commission Pald

Fees; Rakes & Taxes [iiicluding Exelse Duty Demanid of Rs.1 ,68;85,294/-, (R.Y: Nil}
fnsurance- Charges

Losson Sala of Property Plant B Equlpment

Loss of Cash due to.theft "
Motor Vehicle Expenses

‘Hent / Cease Line-Charges

Premium / Biscount on Forward contracts.

Professional & Légal Fees.(Includes Retainership Fees)

Printing & Statlohery’

‘Provision far Doobtful Debts

Repairs.and Malntgnance to Other Assets

- Seeufity Charges
‘Miscellaneous Expenses

s o —

TOTAL {A+B}

Detail of Auditors Remuneration

Statutary Audltor:
Statutory Addit Fegs
TakAudit Fees
certification Job

Cost Auditor :
Cost Auidit Fees.

(Amount in Rs. }

TOTAL{A)

. TOTAL(B)

As At As At
315t March, 2018 31st March, 2017
38,447,385 | 20,951,774
-840,000 410,000
3,497,019, 2;366,336
1,863,688 1,365,224
206,703 348,888
44,854,795 . 25,042,227
“755,288 218,914
24,675,750 35,040,201
1,222,215 2,550,788
7,464,57% 4,247,841 |
3,279,761 3,408,250
36,897,587 45,465,994.
69,338,462 | | 56,162,441
859,588,882 | 834,487,286
" 1,504,977 623,959
15,511,825 10,730,414,
2,633,360 507,070
{19,869,141) {8;243,791)
929,108,395 896,267,379
10,064,273 -
388,500 300,000
838,570 1,750,443
9,114,892 38,728,464
1,237,680 2,862,983
3,879,919 37,602,870
27,551,459 16,563,470,
1,180,263 1,658,873
4,005,375 ©2,82%
- 153,760:
534,754 515,434 |
160,499 -
134,148
2,107,627 1,066,599
198,679 167,033
6,930,539 6,270,009,
640,099 465,147
6,408,810 6,073,323,
224,328 177,089
75,595,414 ..118,958,320 |..
1,004,703,809 -1,011,225,699
250,000 '250,000
50,000 50,000
38,500 -
50,000 -
.388,500 300,000




SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED

{ FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED )

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

{ Amount in Rs.)

Note No; 27 Dther Disclosures

A

i)

e

Contingent Liabilities. and Commitments (fo the extent not provided far)
Contlngent Liabilities
Claims against the-company not acknowledged.as debt relating ko
-Excise Duty/ Service Tax
-Additional Energy Charge (BPL).
-Annual Guaranteed Minimum.Charges (DPL]
-Entry Tax '

Commitmerits [to the extent not provided for]
Outstanding Letter of Cred|t
Bank Guarantees ) ' .

‘Rs.17,01,318/-} has been carriad forward as MAT Gradit Entitlementavailable far set.off in futirre years.

As-at Asat
31 March, 7018 31 Warch; 2017
3,87,08;727 |. -
80,00,000 -
11,50;884: -
1,48,583 4,42,985
4,80,08,194 4,42,985
9,97,16,841 " 6,73,00,000
1,26,75,257 -
11,23,92,098 6,73,00,000-

, Durlng -the: year the Company has assessed the recoverahility of Minlmum Alternate Tax (MAT} for set off with future. normal taxes and’ a sum of
Rs.3,05,68;192/- (Previous year Rs.17,01,318/-), hiave bien recognized during the year. Based on projections made by the management-and current brend of
working of the Campany the rianagement I5:certain of recovering the MAT Credit Entitlerment and a sunt of 115.3,22,60,510/- as on 31.03.2018 (Previous Year

Pra Operative Expenses [Pending Allocation)

For the:year ended

315t March, 2013 .

Fp‘r the year ended.
31st March, 2017

Opening balances brought forward 33,727,196 -
Add: :
Power & Fuel - $33,72,196
Others 17,14,686 -
Total 50,86,882 33,72;196
Less;

Capiftalised during:the year 50,886,882 -
_Closihg Balarice carried forward pending allocation - 33,72,196

-areund the main activity.

. -Segment Reporting: - The Company operates mainly in ene business:segment viz, Iron & Steel Protlucts being prlimary segmirnit dnd all other activittes revalve

. “Tha Company uses forward contracts, swaps and other-derfvative contracts to hedge its/fisks relating to changes In exthange ratesand Interest rates, The tse
" gf such cantract is consistent:with the Gompany's risk mianagerment policy. The Company does not use farward cohitracts for speculation purposes.

(Amgint ln'Rs.)

Farelgn cufrency axposures are as under: As at A:E at
o ' o 31 Maich, 2018 31 March, 2017
Hedged forgign Currency exposurgs i
Buyers* Credit 8 Sujpliers Liabilitlds 11,18;64,805 - -
Unhedged forelgn Currency expasures : _
Buyers' Credit & Suppliers Liabllities: 8,83;83,506 212,43,921
Outstanding shert-term forward axchange contracts entered infe by the Company on accountof Payablés . Asat As at &
including forecast paysbles: ) 31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017,
No. of Contracts » -
US Dollar equivalents 47,19,830. -
(NR equivalents 11,18,64,805. -
- . Asat As at
~|Earaing Per Share (EPS) - a1 March, 2018 | 30March, 2007
Profit After Tax 12,38,07,758: 57,83,917
Weighted average number of Equity Share 49,62,439: 49,652,439
Eaening per share- Basic & Diluted. 24.85 1.17
: {Amountin:Rs. }
. |Value of iImparted & lidigeious. Raw Materlals and Stores & Sparas | - For the year ended e ‘For the-yeat ended )
coneuted 3at M;;:‘n;zma wofTotal | 4y M;:'th,_z'oﬂ % of Totat
Raw Wiaterial
ImpnrtEd _ 21,_92,65_.453 . B75% 6;93,12;321 |. 3,84%
Iridlgetiots 2,02,9845,449 | 90.25% 1,73,36,13,545 96.16%
Total Consumption 2,24,51,10,502 100% 1,B0,29,25,866 100%
Stores: Spares ' | ‘ )
Imported 27,34550-]  3.94% 21,79,631 3.89%
_ Indigerious 6,66,03,912 96.06% 5,39,82,810 96.12%
Total Consumptlon 5 6,93,38,462 100% 5,61,62,441 ~ 100%




SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED
{ FORMIERLY KNOWMN AS SUPERSHAKT! METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED }
Notes ta Financlal Statements fof the year anded 31st March 2018

H. Rélated Party Disclosurés:-
1. Relatlonshlps

{il KeyManagement Persannel (KMP}

Dllipp Agarwal , Director
Deepak Agarwal , Director
Ajay Kumar Baja), Director

Shyam $. Somanl, Chief Financial Officer

Navin Agarwal, Company Secretary

{i) Enterprises over which key management persormel and relatives of such personnel exercise significant influence and control (others)

Super Smelters Limited
Sai Electrocasting Privater Limited

2. Transactions.with Related Partles
oty

Purchase of Goads / Stores
Super Smelters Limited

5ai Electracasting Private Limited
Sale of Goods./ Stores

Super Smellers Uimited

Sai Electracasiing Private Limited
Ramuneratlon, Perquisites & Others
Ajay Kumar 8ajaj

Reimbursement of Expenses

Super Smelters Limited

840,060

410,000

1,681,085,066

31,520,247
758,976

11,740,038,

1,058,237;162

57,081,149
4,095,820

1,631,085,066

'31,520,247
758,976

840,000

11,740,038

1,058,237,162

57,081,149
4,095,820

410;000

3

Trade Receluslile
super Selters Limitad

Ttade Payables

Super Smalters Limited

sal Electragasting Private Limited
Payahle to KMPs

AJay Kuinar Ba|aj

Armount due ta/ from Related Parties

64,800

55,800

54,616,732

-390;321

349,010

54,616,732

64,800

3ot:a21

245,010

59,800

£
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SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED
{ FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERSHAKT! METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED )

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2018

1 {A). In accordance with the revised Accounting Standard-15, lLe. Empleyee Benefits, the requ‘iﬁite disclosure are as follow :

{a)

(i}

(b) ‘In respect of Defined Benefit Plans, necessary disclosures:are-as under ~

U]

- Every employee who has completed five years or mere of service is entitled to Gratulty on terms not less favorable than the provislons of
the Paymant of Gratufty Act 1972, The present value of obligation Is determined based on actuarlal valuation using Prajected Unlt Credit

(1)

{im)

®

The amount recognized as an expenses for the Defined Contribution Plans are as under ;
- Provident Fund as per the provisions of Employees. Provident Funds and Miscellangots Provislons Act, 1952

Provident Fund

Banefits are of the following types :

Gratulty

Methed,
Otherlong Term Erployee Benefits

Ledve Encashment Benefits

(Amount in Rs.)

For'the year ended Far the year ended
31st March,2018 31st March,2017
22,07,043 16,93,553

The obligation for leave ancashment Is determined and recognised in the same manner as gratuity”

The amounts recognized in.the Balance Sheat are

as follow:-

Present value of abligatlons

Fair Value-of plan assets

Taotal Liabilities e
Expenses racognlzed In the Statement of Profit & Loss forthe
year ended 31st March 2018

Current Service cast

Interest Cost

Expected return-on Plan Assets

Net.actuartal losses f{galnis) recognized durlng the year

Past service cost '
Totallncluded in Emplayee Beneflts Expense

Change in the Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation
during the year ended 31st March, 2018 ’
Opening defined benefit obligatton -
Service Cost :
{interest Cost.
Actuarial Losses f{galns)
Past Service cost -
‘Beneflt paid
" Closing deflned benefit abligation

{Amount In Bs.).

2017-18 2016-17
Funded Unfunded Funded.
Gratulty Gratuity Gratyity
1,01,45,260 1,49,947 83,141,122
{15,79,753) - * {14,59,356)
85,65,507 1,49,947 _63,51,766
7,87,867 1,47,284 6,47,442
6,18,739 - 5,60,037
{1,08,644) - {1,26,908)
4,158,779 - 2,84,653
- 2,663 -
17,13,741 1,439,947 13,865,224
83,11,122 - 70,94,120 |
787,867 147,284 6,47,442
6;18,739 - 5,60,037
;27,532 - 2,86,437
- 2,663 -
- - {2,76,914]
1,04,45;260 1,349,947 83,11,122
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SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED
{ FORMERLY KNOWRN AS SUPERSHAKT! METALIKS PRIVATE LIVITED }

" Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2018

{Aniount in R5.)

2017-18 ‘ 2016-17
Funded Unfunded Funded
Gratuity Gratuity Gratulty
(¥} Change In the fair value.of Plan Assets during the year ended
31st March, 2018
Opening fait value of plan assets 14,59,356 - 16,07,573
Expected Teturn 1,08,644 - 1,26,908
Actuarlal gain/(lossas). 11,753 - 1,784
Beneflt pald - - {2,76,914)
Closing fair value of plan assets ‘ 15,79,753 | - 14,59,356
{\l} Theviajor categories of plan assets as a percentage of fair value
of Plan Assets 100% - 100%
fviil Principal Actuarial Assumptions used
Discount rate at 31st March 7.65% 7.70% 7.45%:
Expected return on plan assets at'31st-March 7.65% - 7.45%.
Mortality Rate ‘ . 100% 100%
- 1ALM [ 06-08} TALM ( 06—08]
Salary. Escalation : ) 7% 7%
Withdrawal Rate ' 1%:to0 2% 1% 10 2%
Dependlng on-age Depending pon age
Notes: -

a) The Gratuity Scheme Is invested In a Group Gratuity.- Curn - Life Assurance Cash-accumulation policy offered. by Life Insurance Corporation
{LIC) of (hdia. The Inforination on thie allocation of the fund into major asset classes.and expected return on each majo} class are not readily

-avallable; The expested rate of return.on plan assetsls based on the agsutned-rate of return provided by the company.
b} The estimates of future salary increases, considéred in.actuarial valuatian; take account of inflatian, senlorlty, promotian and other.relevant
factars such as supply and demand in the employment market. h

¢ Amounts for the currént annual perigd and previous four annual perlods are as follows:

2017-18 | 2016-17 2015-16 201415 | 2013-14
Present value of defined obligation 1,02,95,207 || [ .83,11,122 70,94,1%0 - -
Fair Value of Plan Assets " {15,79,753) {14,59,356)|  (16,07,578) - P
Excess of obligatlon ovér Plan Assets ) 87,15,454: 63,51,766 54,386,542 “ -

. .

1 {B). Registrar of Companies had Jssued frash Certificate df Incarpdration dated 03. 05.2018, gonsequent upony conversition from:Private Limited Cormpany

o Publle Uimlted Company by which process the hame of the company ‘has been- changed from Supershakti. Metaliks Private Limited to Supershaktl
Metaliks Limited.




SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED

{ FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED )
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

- . Far the year endecl For the year ended
E diture 1n. Fi
xpenditure In Foralgn Currency a1st March, 2018 21st March, 2017
Inkerest Paid 2,280,758 2,091,660
. For the year efided Far the year ended
C.LF. value of | i ; :
value of Imports 31st March,z018 31st March,2017
Stores 2,038,481 2,245,735
Raw Material 203,264,040 24,776,711
. o ] For the year endad Far the yearended
E ! = e
arning i.n Farelgn Currency 315t Mareh, 2018 Atst March 2017
FOB Value of Exports 69,074,682 27,855,148,
il ] . e B ) ) For Ehn yearended for the year ended
Dlscl mall, and Madium Ent i : ) i i ;
sclosure as required undar Micro, Small, and Madium Enterprises De_vel_upmen.t Act, 2006 . 315t March, 2018 315t March,2017
) The Principdl amount aiid inferest.due-thereon on:Amoun. remajning uapaid to MSMED 2l the end of o
the ficcouniting year 527,847 621,474
[y The amount of intgrest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16 of the - Aci,2006-along with the
apounls of paymenl made to the-sypplier beyond tlie appointed day during each nccounting year. PV Nil
€) The armivunt ofinterest due ind payabie for the period of delay in-making puyment (' which have paid
hut beyand. tte appointed day during the year) but wilhout dddiny firteret specified under Act) ' Nil Ml
d)The ainount of iiiterest necrued dnd remaining unpaid at thie.end of euch dvcounting yenr 47,506 36,000
¢} The amourit of furiher inerest remajning due and payable éven in succeeding years, 82,696 NIl

Mote: The above padiculars, ns ‘applicable,rliﬁﬁé bean givin in. respect of MSMED to-the extent they ¢ould be jdentified on (he basis af infornation available with: the
campany

N

Goods and Services Tax {GST) fias made_effective from st July, 2017, Consequently, Exclse duty, Value-added tax {VAT), Service tax etc. have been replaced
with GST. Until 30th Junie, 2017, 'Sales of Products’ iricleded the amdunt of Exicse duty racoversd on sales: With effect fram 1st July, 2017,’Sales of praducts’
eitéludes the amount of GST recovered. Accordingly, révenue from 'Sales of Products” and "Gross Revenue from Operatlons' for the year znded 315t March
2018, are not comparable with those of the pravious year ended on 31st March, 2017,

0. Disclosure required under fatification no. 5.0.3407(E) dated the 8th November,2016 is not applicable for the Current Year and as such not furnished.

-

L _ &, . A . ¥ .
¢, Certaln Balinces of Trade Recélvable, Loans & Advances and Trade Payable are subject ta confirmation and recanciltatlon and ad]ustments Ih this respect are)
carried out as and when.amount thereof, if any, are ascertalned;

In'the opinion of the management and Board of the Dlrecturs Current Assets and-Loans & Al:lvances have the value at which these are stated in the Balante
Shéset, unless otharwite stated-and.adequate provisions for all kinown liabllities-have been made ‘and ara not In excess of the ameunt reasonably requlred,

£

Previous-year figures have heen regroupe‘d/re classified where necassary, ko confirm to this year's classiflcatlon. ' o

As per our repart of even date:annexed herewlth

Forand on behalfof the Board

AIAYKUMARBAIA} - DEEPAK AGARWAL

: (Partner) o . . {Director} [Diriaetor)
| Membership No:066274 _ DIN 07604198 DIN 09343812

““NAVIN AGARWAL g SHYAM S. SOMANI
{Cowipany Secretary) (Chief Financlal Offlcer)

kolkata, =
4 Dafed: 4th May, 2018




